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ORDERS OF REFERENCE

Fripay, November 9, 1951.

Resolved,—That a select committee be appointed on radio broadcasting to

(1) consider the annual report of the Canadian broadcasting Corporation
and to review the policies and aims of the corporation and its regulations,
revenues, expenditures and development, with power to examine and inquire
into the matters and things herein referred to and to report from time to time
their observations and opinions thereon, and to send for persons, papers and
records; and to :

(2) consider a measure to amend the Canadian Broadcasting Act, 1936;

That the committee have power to print such papers and evidence from
day to day as may be deemed advisable or necessary;

That the committee have power to meet when the House is sitting;

That the committee shall consist of the following members: Messrs. Balcer,
Boisvert, Coté (St. Jean-Iberville-Napierville), Decore, Diefenbaker, Dinsdale,
Fleming, Fulton, Gauthier (Portneuf), Gauthier (Sudbury), Hansell, Henry,
Knight, Langlois (Gaspé), MacLean (Queens, P.E.I.), McCann, McWilliam,
Murray (Cariboo), Mutch, Richard (Ottawa East) Robinson, Smith (Queens-

Shelburne), Smith (Moose Mountain), Stewart (Winnipeg North), Stick,
Whitman;

That the presence of at least ten members shall be a quorum of the said
committee; and

That Standing Orders 64 and 65 be suspended in relation thereto.

WEDNESDAY, November 14, 1951.

Ordered,—That the name of Mr. Coldwell be substituted for that of Mr.
Stewart (Winnipeg North) on the said Committee.
Attest.
LEON-J. RAYMOND,
Clerk of the House.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS
TuEespay, November 13, 1951.

The Special Committee on Radio Broadcasting held its first meeting at
eleven o’clock.

Present: Messrs. Decore, Diefenbaker, Dinsdale, Fleming, Gauthier (Port-
neuf), Gauthier (Sudbury), Knight, Langlois ( Gaspé), MacLean (Queen’s,
P.E.I.), McWilliam, Murray (Cariboo), Richard (Ottawa East), Robinson, Smith
(Queens-Shelburne), Smith (Moose Mountain), Stewart (Winnipeg North)
and Stick. (16).

The Clerk presided over the election of the Chairman.

On motion of Mr. Fleming, seconded by Mr. Smith (Moose Mountain),

Resolved,—That Mr. Robinson be elected Chairman.
Mr. Robinson thanked the members of the Committee for electing him.

On motion of Mr. McWilliam, seconded by Mr. Stick,
Resolved,—That Mr. C6té be elected Vice-Chairman.

The Chairman read the Order of Reference.

After discussion and on motion of Mr. McWilliam,

Resolved,—That the Committee print from day to day 700 copies in
English and 300 copies in French of its minutes of proceedings and evidence.

Mr. Gauthier (Portneuf) thereupon referred to the delay still experienced
in the publication of the French proceedings of Committees. He expressed the
hope that further steps be takenh to expedite the printing of the French
_ deliberations of the Committee. The Chairman assured Mr. Gauthier that he
wotld look into the matter.

On motion of Mr. Fleming, the composition of the Agenda Committee
was left to the Chairman.

In view of the references to radio broadcasting and the recommendations
in the Report of the Royal Commission on Arts, Letters and Sciences, it was
decided to supply the Committee with copies of the Report and of the relevant
appendices.

On motion of Mr. Stick, seconded by Mr. Gauthier (Portneuf),

J Resolved,—That the Clerk be instructed to obtain for the use of the Com-
mittee 30 copies in English and 8 copies in French of the Report of the Royal
Commission on Arts, Letters and Sciences and of the relevant appendices.

With a.view to saving time, Mr. Diefenbaker suggested that, whenever
possible, briefs be submitted and circularized in advance to members of the
Committee.

At 11.25 o’clock, the Committee adjourned to the call of the Chair.

3



4 SPECIAL COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, November 15, 1951.

The Special Committee on Radio Broadcasting held its second meeting at
eleven o’clock. Mr. W. A. Robinson, Chairman, presided.

Present: Messrs. Boisvert, Coldwell, Decore, Gauthier (Portneuf), Knight,
Langlois (Gaspé), MacLean (Queens, P.E.I.), McWilliam, Murray (Cariboo),
Richard (Ottawa East), Robinson, Smith (Queens-Shelburne), Smith (Moose
Mountain), Stick and Whitman. (15)

In attendance: From the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation: Messrs. A.
Davidson, Chairman, Board of Governors, Donald Manson, Acting General
Manager, J. A. Ouimet, Chief Engineer and co-ordinator of Television, E. L.
Bushnell, Director General of Programs, Harry Bramah, Treasurer, Hugh
Palmer, Executive Assistant, R. E. Keddy, Secretary of Board of Governors and
J. A. Halbert. From the Department of Transport: Messrs. G. C. W. Browne,
Controller of Radio, W. A. Caton, Chief Inspector.

The Chairman made as follows a verbal report of the Agenda Committee
which met on Wednesday:

a) Messrs. Boisvert, Fleming, Gauthier (Portneuf), Hansell, Knight and
Smith (Queens-Shelburne) compose the Agenda Committee with the
Chairman.

b) Mr. Low represented Mr. Hansell at this first meeting.

The Agenda Committee agreed

1. To reconsider the resolution passed on November 13 respecting copies
of the Massey Report.

2. To hold a meeting in Montreal either on November 28th or November
30th.

3. To circularize briefs in advance of meetings whenever possible.

4. To examine first the annual report of the C.B.C. postponing questions
on the financial sections of the Report, until Bill 17 is before the
Committee.

After discussion, by leave of the Committee and on motion of Mr. Stick,
seconded by Mr. Gauthier (Portneuf), the resolution passed on November 13
respecting copies of the Massey Reports was rescinded and the following
substituted therefor:

“That the Clerk be instructed to obtain for the use of the Committee thirty
copies in English and 12 copies in French of the Report of the Royal Commission
on Arts, Letters and Sciences and of the Special Studies thereof.”

The Chairman thereupon instructed the Clerk to obtain said copies.

After a brief discussion, and on motion of Mr. Coldwell, seconded by
Mr. Smith (Moose Mountain),

Resolved,—That the Committee ask leave to sit in Montreal on Friday,
November 30th, 1951.

The Committee proceeded to examine the annual Report of the Canadian
Broadcasting Corporation.

Mr. A. Davidson Dunton was called. He made a brief statement and his
examipation was begun. He tabled for distribution copies of the following
documents which the Clerk identified as follows as requested:

A. A group of four scripts, namely

1. The Origins of Hostility by Dr. Brock Chisholm on September 5,
1951.




RADIO BROADCASTING 5

2. Aggression in Children by Dr. Anna Freud on September 12, 1951.

3. The Moral Implications of Psychiatry by Dr. Carl Binger on
September 19, 1951.

The Nature of Hostility by Dr. Ewen Cameron on September 26, 1951.
B. Six broadcasts by Bertrand Russell, O.M. on June 21, 28 and July 5,
12, 19 and 26, 1951, entitled “Perplexities of the Atomic Age”.
C. A broadcast by W. Line on September 16, 1951, entitled “Politics is not
enough”. ‘
The witness undertook to table at the next meeting material requested by
Messrs. Coldwell, Boisvert and MacLean.

Before adjournment, the Chairman informed.the Committee that he had
just been handed a letter from D. Malcolm Neill, Chairman, Board of Directors,
Canadian Association of Broadcasters requesting an appearance before the
Committee if possible, before December 7. The date of this hearing was left
to the Agenda Committee. '

On motion of Mr. Stick,'the Committee adjourned at 12.30 until Tuesday,
November 20 at eleven o’clock.
' ANTONIO PLOUFFE,
Clerk of the Committee.
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EVIDENCE
NovEMBER 15, 1951

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Dunton would you kindly proceed.

A. Davidson Dunton, Chairman, Board of Governors, Canadian Broadcasting
Corporation, called:

The WiTNEss: Mr. Chairman and gentlemen. We are pleased to be once
more before a special committee of the House of Commons. We have a responsi-
bility to the people of Canada which is exercised as direct responsibility to
parliament and we are very glad that parliament takes the interest in its child
by having a special committee to review its activities, aims and policies. Our
feelings are always a little mixed about coming before a committee. It is, of
course, the proper thing, but it means a good deal of work for us. I would ask
the committee if they could, as in other years, in the interest of the work and
economy on our part in effort and time, indicate what particular information
they might like in advance, and then we could have it ready for the committee
and have the appropriate officials here at the time. We have no brief as such
to put before you. Our brief is contained in the annual report which this yeai
comes up to the committee a good deal nearer the date on which this committee
is meeting.

Since the end of March there have not been any major changes or great
developments in the activities of the corporation. Perhaps a highlight of the
year so far has been the broadcasting on the royal tour. I imagine members
may have their own opinions about that. We have had some criticism; on the
other hand we have had a great deal of favourable comment right across the
country. People seem to appreciate very highly the long broadcasting of the
royal tour. For the corporation, of course, and its management, it is a very
major operation. This time it had to be done very quickly, at very short notice.
Great mobilization of manpower and equipment had to be carried out, and I
hope members of the committee will agree that on the whole it was quite a
major achievement. If you wish more details now or later Mr. Bushnell, our
Director General of Programs, is here. He was actually attached to the
organizers of the tour, working on all radio arrangements, but of course he saw
what the C.B.C. was doing in particular and could describe to you quite an
imposing operation. I was, Mr. Chairman, going to say something about the

general financial position of the corporation since the annual report, but perhaps
you desire me to deal with that later.

The CHAIRMAN: I believe the committee agreed to the suggestion of the
agenda committee to confine ourselves at the present time to the policies, aims,
regulations and development of the corporation, 'and defer our talk about
revenues and expenditures until we have the bill before us. If we do that, I
think we will proceed in a more orderly manner.

The WiTnESS: Aims, of course, have to be very carefully related to revenues
that we see coming in. Perhaps it will be useful to the committee if I just
mention some of the things that we see as being in that heading. The first is
that of maintaining our present services and our standards, and that can only
be made possible through a change in the revenue structure. I would like to
refer briefly to some of the things that appear necessary to us in the future.
A number of them have been needed for several years now, but we have not

7



8 ; SPECIAL COMMITTEE

been able to start on them. The first is an improvement in coverage in a number
of areas of Canada, particularly in a number of outlying areas. Some could be
served by an increase in relay transmitters at repeater points on the wire lines,
some could be served by additional transmitters or rearrangements of trans-
mitters or increases in power. There are some additions in coverage which
would come through additional connections with private stations. We have
a number of applications from stations on hand to join our networks, but in our
financial position we have been unable to take on the commitments to buy wire
lines to connect those stations. We face the project we have had in mind for
some time, which is strongly recommended by the Massey Commission Report,
which is that of improving the service in French-speaking Canada. English-
speaking Canada has two networks, the French-speaking area has only one,
and it is recommended that we organize and form a second network. In addi-
tion, there is need for a French language station in the maritime provinces and
there is recommended an increase in the programs we provide by transcription
to the French language stations in the west.

Then, as the Massey Commission pointed out, there is need for general
improvement in many respects in our program service. This would come in a
number of different ways, partly by generally bettering the quality of pro-
ductions, by using more talent on them, and in some cases by giving the talent
more chance to rehearse—better production. We would like to do even more
than is done now to give Canadian talent a chance and also to help to an even
greater extent to hold that talent in Canada. There is the need, which the
Massey Commission pointed out also, for improving some of our talks, which
can only be done by increasing the manpower in our talks and public affairs
department. There is need for more regional origination of programs. Of
course, originating programs in various points across Canada is not an economic
way of getting programs on the air, but we feel it is part of our national duty.
We would like to do more of it and expect to do more with a change in our
revenue. Then there is the question of dropping some advertising, and advertis-
ing programs. That, of course, raises two questions: first, the loss of revenue
that would be entailed and, secondly, the cost of filling the periods with good
programs produced by the C.B.C. itself, but, as we have said ourselves to pre-
vious committees, and to the commission, we thought that with additional funds
we could make an improvement in the whole program of our own that way by
being rather more choosey and selective in the commercial programs which
come on the air.

We have to face in the coming few years a number of capital expenditures
on premises. There is a very urgent situation in Winnipeg. There we have
for a number of years leased space in the Manitoba Telephone System and we
have had very happy relations with the system. Now they are expanding
and we are under notice that when our lease expires in 1953 we have to move,
and in these days it is not easy to get other premises inr Winnipeg. We, of
course, do not need just office space, we need space for studios. Winnipeg is a
fairly good sized production centre now and, we hope, will increase its activities,
and we are faced there with the prospect of buying property and transforming
it. We have in a number of cases in the past rented properties on a long lease,
spent a lot of money pn them, and finally when the lease expired we had to
move and a good deal of the money we spent on special studio equipment was
naturally gone.

We shall also need in the not too far distant future better premises in
Vancouver we would certainly envisage a production centre of some kind in
Saskatchewan, the largest major area in Canada now in which we have no pro-
~duction centre. All that means, of course, increased operating and capital
costs. Then we need to envisage proper quarters for our national headquarters
- and operation headquarters in Toronto. Montreal is now fixed up as far ahead
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as we can see. The committee knows the buildings in Toronto were transformed
from a former ladies’ college during the war. They are not fireproof, they
are overcrowded, and the time is coming when we will have to have proper
facilities there. I will not go farther, Mr. Chairman, into things which involve
finance, as I believe you wish to bring those questions up later.

On the international service, in which the committee knows we act as
agent for the government of Canada and in close consultation on policy matters
with the Department of External Affairs, I think the committee will find quite
a good summary of its activities in the annual report.

The budget this year was very close to that of last year in spite of increased
costs, and it is operated on a very tight financial basis. I do hope the com-
mittee will take some time to look into the activities of the service to see what
it is saying to other countries in the world. I think it is rather too bad that
people in Canada do not often hear the broadcasts that are going out, or they
cannot understand them since they are in different languages. As the com-
mittee knows, the service is being operated to play a really active role in the
present international world in which we are living. It is trying to get material
behind the iron curtain, to our friends in other countries and to people in other
countries who may still be not quite sure which side they are on, the democratic
side or the other side, and to help strengthen the bonds of understanding and
friendship with other friendly countries.

The service for some years now has really consisted in each case of
almost three things. There will be some variations to different countries
according to the country and its position, but in general the service in each
language consists of three main elements, one, news—we and External Affairs
have an important function to try to get into the countries behind the iron
curtain, to let in some light and truth. The second element is interpretation,
interpretation from a Canadian point of view of what is going on in the world
of international affairs, of things that are happening here, and events from
the democratic point of view. The third element is a picture of Canadian life.
It is often suggested that perhaps the best way to interest people beyond the
iron curtain, or near it, in democracy, is not simply to talk about how good
democracy is but to picture it to them in action, to show them how Canadians
live and work and how we run our affairs. I think the committee will be
interested in looking at some of the scripts. Most of them are available in
English, and perhaps, too, you would like looking at some of the correspon-
dence we get in from other countries. Some of it is quite amazing. The
volume of mail we get is very large in relation to that which the British and

American systems get and compared to the relative amounts of money that
are spent on the service.

Mr. Stick:Do you mean you are getting responses from behind the iron
curtain?

The WiTNeEss: We are getting some. We used to get a great deal from
Czechoslovakia before the coup in 1948. We still get letters from people who
even take the trouble to have letters smuggled out of their country. I do not
think that we have any fan mail from Russia yet. I do not think there is
much chance. We started to broadcast there in February and I think it will
be going a long way to expect letters to come from that country, but we do
know that our signal is getting in to Russia in spite of heavy jamming. Our
service is worked out in connection with the British and American people and
it is quite an effort to get through the Russian jamming service, but we know
that at times it does and at times it is certainly perfectly audible in parts of
Russia. A great effort is being made by the Russians to jam all outside broad-
casts in Russian made for that country.
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The CHAIRMAN: When you say the response is very large, what volume
of mail do you get?

The WiITNESs: It is running about 50,000 letters a year. I think you will
be very interested in seeing the response from some of the individual countries.
For example, we started a weekly service to Finland last December. I think
it was within two or three weeks of that we had a thousand letters just from
one Sunday broadcast. Some of the Scandinavian countries have run over a
thousand letters a month, and the letters are not just saying “we listen to
you and please confirm our frequency”. Some of the letters ask questions
and they make comments on the program. Sometimes they criticize it. It
shows they are listening and appreciate the kind of thing we are doing.

Mr. Chairman, possibly you might wish to consider while you are in
Montreal looking at some of the details of the service, some of the scripts,
and listening to some of the activities and meeting some of the people who
carry on the service.

Mr. McWiLLiam: How many different languages do you broadcast in?

The WiTNEsS: Fourteen at the most, and we are shortly going to broad-
cast the same kind of service to Russia, in Ukrainian. That will make fifteen
languages. )

Mr. MAcLEAN: Are any of your international broadcasts beamed to the
Baltic States, Latvia and Esthonia and Lithuania?

The WiITNESS: No. I might say we are guided chiefly by the d‘ecision of
the Department of External Affairs, but, also, technical considerations come
in. Right now our transmitters aimed at Europe are ﬁlleq up at the good
broadcasting times. To extend service to other countries in Europe would
mean having extra transmitters or a dropping of some of the services.

Mr. Stick: What security regulations have you got there?

The WiTnEss: We are very careful indeed that a letter coming from, say.
Czechoslavia, that no one knows from whom it came. We have occasionally
published excerpts but never said who they came from.

Mr. MuRrAaY: Do you broadcast to Asia at all?

The WiTnEss: We still keep a weekly service to Australasia, to A_ustralia
and New Zealand, but we get a few responses from other parts of Asia, from
Japan, who pick up some of the broadcasts.

Mr. KNIGHT: These broadcasts would be all in the English language, in
other words?

The WrrnEss: Yes, all English language.

Mr. MURrRAY: You do not reach the Chinese at all?

The WrTNEss: I think we have had one or two letters, but I do not think
~ the signal gets into China very well.

Mr. MURRAY: There is not anything specially beamed to China?

The WITNESS: No.

By Mr. Stick:

Q. You have no idea how many radio sets there are in China? I think that
would be a very important thing to know.—A. That is a very big question.

. Q. I do not imagine there would be very many.—A. We are pretty sure
that there are a great many shortwave sets in Russia because they use their
shortwave transmission a lot for their own service inside Russia.

Q. They have to, on account of the distance.—A. Exactly
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By Mr. Whitman:

Q. As a matter of interest, is there any counter service coming back from
Russia to this country?—A. There is a Russian service from Moscow in the
English language. We have a small monitoring unit which listens to a number
of different broadcasts around the world to see what they are doing and it is
quite a help to our ‘people in making up our own broadcasts.

Q. They are directed principally to the United States?

Mr. STICK: And to Canada, and it comes in rather strong, too.

The WrITNESS: I think recently the strength of their signals has been
increased. They have stepped up their transmitting power.

Mr. WHITMAN: Does your organization keep a record of that?

The WITNESS: No, that would be too big a job. We have a tiny monitoring
section that tries to keep in touch with Russian and other broadcasts, but we
could not keep a record of it. It would be an interesting thing to have, though.

By Mr. McWilliam:

Q. Is it not easy to block these channels by interference?—A. That is
what the Russians are doing now by jamming. The technique is to put another
transmitter on the same frequency with some sort of a buzzing noise, and
wherever the signal from the outside comes in, it messes up the signal from
our transmitter., However, it takes a big effort on the part of the country
trying to stop it to do it. It will often need many more transmitters to cover
an area to prevent the signal getting into that whole area. The signal from
Canada will come in a great big arc into Russia and will spread over western
Russia pretty thoroughly, and the Russians cannot get their transmitters shoot-
ing in the same arc, they have to spot a number of transmitters in order to
jam that area.

Q. Is there any system by which they can check to see if our broadcasts
are getting in?—A. I should not say too much about it. There is information that
comes back which indicates, first, that our signal in itself is very good in western
Russia and, secondly, that in spite of the jamming it is often audible.

By Mr. Coldwell:

Q. Do our people who aré there hear the broadcast?—A. Yes, the signals
are good but they report that there is quite often jamming on it.

Q. So we know it gets as far as Moscow, and in that district?—A. Yes.
Mr. MURRAY: Do you not think it would be profitable to put a large station

on the west coast and beam into Siberia and the China coast—
The WiTNEss: That is getting out of my field.

Mr. MURRAY: —instead of trying to send it around by way of Moscow.

~ The CHAIRMAN: T wonder if we might allow Mr. Dunton to continue his
brief comments and then start the questions later?

‘The WiTnEss: I would like to say a word about another aspect of broad-
casting which is of great importance, that of television. I do not think I need
to emphasize to the committee the great potentialities of television for good,
for stimulating life in the country and for having a negative effect if it is
allowed to do it. I think it is very clear that it can become a great medium
for the development of Canadian life, the use of Canadian talent, for stimulating
a better knowledge, and in a visual way bringing to many Canadians knowledge
of their own country and their fellow Canadians. It can add a great deal to
sound broadcasting. At this time I do not need to talk too much generally
about television. I think the committee are pretty well seized of the importance

of it apd for the vital need for its development in the future in Canada, in the
Canadian interest.

‘
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We as you know, have been authorized to start with the beginning of
a Canadian national system; that beginning consists of production centres
at Montreal and Toronto, with associated transmitters. They are planned
to be the basis of future network systems across Canada. We had expected
these transmitters would be ready for operation this last September. Unfor-
tunately we have been held up by shortages of equipment and materials of
various kinds, particularly steel, and now it appears that at the very best
we cannot be ready for some months. We are not yet in a position
to give a definite date because we are not just sure as to when we will
get structural steel for the towers. We have our hopes but we cannot be
sure till we have the steel actually on the site. But these centres, as I say,
will be more than stations just covering Montreal and Toronto areas, they
will be centres in which Canadian programs can be produced and which in

~ the future can be broadcast to other cities in Canada. Looking ahead, the
development will depend a good deal on what we are authorized to do, what
our finances allow us to do, and that may depend to some extent on the
defence production situation.

Looking at the future, we would see the next stage of desirable develop-
ment taking two simultaneous phases. As you know, we have already arranged
for a connection by microwave radio link between Montreal and Toronto, via
Ottawa, and connecting with the American systems at Buffalo. As one of
the next two concurrent phases, we think the sensible thing would be to
extend that Montreal-Toronto link in two directions, one up through the
populous Ontario peninsula to Windsor, and another from Montreal to Quebec,
and, it seems to me, to have a transmitter at Ottawa taking programs from
the network and covering this area. Simultaneously with that, we would
like to see the start of stations in more distant areas of Canada. I think
the logical one to begin with would be the highly populated areas of Vancouver
and Winnipeg. Those stations, of course, for some years at least could not
be connected with a network connection. They would have to be .suplied
by means of kinescope recordings, a system of recording programs from
television screens on film. Say a program is produced one night at Toronto,
transcribed onto film, flown to Winnipeg or Vancouver, it becomes a program
there the next night or two nights after. It i the system being used quite
widely in the United States where they have not got direct network con-
nections. Later, of course, we think it will be desirable to develop stations
for other main areas in Canada. It would be nice to cover the whole popula-
tion quickly, but from the point of view of arithmetic and economics it seems
practically to only serve first the more populated areas from which the

_ largest revenues will come in one form or another and gradually extend the
service out to other areas.

Just before I end this very brief opening, there is one important subject
I would like to speak about. There is one field in which the C.B.C. has
a very big responsibility—it is not an easy responsibility—and that is the
field of opinions and ideas. Broadcasting is a very important medium for
the communication of opinions and ideas. I would suggest in this country, it
is one of the most important, in some ways perhaps the most important of
all. Our country is not rich in national publications, and as the Massey
Commission points out, it is not too rich in the number of books circulating
in the country. So broadcasting is an extremely important means by which
people can hear different ideas and different opinions. And this is broad-
casting in a free society which assumes, as I understand it, freedom of mind
and opinion; that is one of the main differences between our society and
society beyond the iron curtain. In our society we believe that people should
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be free to think what they like; to say what they like, as long as they keep
within the law; to make up their own minds; to get what opinions they want
to get in making up their own minds.

In other media it is fairly easy to assure that the freedom of expression
is basic in our society. For instance, in ordinary speech a person can say
anything they like as long as they do not contravene the law. There is no
limitation on the number of printing presses, so under our laws and our
principles we say there is no limitation outside the law on what anybody
shall print. Thereby we expect, and do get a great measure of freedom
to circulation of opinions from the printing press.

Broadcasting, however, is different. Broadcasting depends on the use of a
few air channels that belong to the public, and the freedom to get opinions by
those air channels will only exist if in fact there are a number of different
viewpoints on those channels. Those channels belong to the public. That seems
to be the only way in which principles of freedom of expression, of freedom of
mind, can be applied in broadcasting—that there is in fact a situation under
which all main viewpoints have an opportunity to express themselves, and
under which our people have an opportunity to hear all main viewpoints. And
that in this field of opinion and ideas is the function of the C.B.C. as we have
understood it. We are in effect the trustees of air channels that belong to the
public, and it is up to us to try to see that those air channels are used in the
interest of freedom, that all the main viewpoints do have a fair chance to be
heard. Those are the principles that have been approved by parliamentary
committees in the past. I would like to read one or two excerpts from the White
Paper on these matters, which has been approved by a number of parliamentary
committees in the past. I would like to read one or two excerpts from the White
Paper on these matters, which has been approved by a number of parliamentary

committees in the past. On page 5 of our booklet on policies and rulings is the
following:

The Corporation does not exercise censorship. It does not restriet
the nature of material to be broadcast, except to see that such material
conforms with its printed regulations.

The policy of the C.B.C., with regard to controversial broadcasting,
is based on the following principles:

1. The air belongs to the people, who are entitled to hear the principal
points of view on all questions of importance.

2. The air must not fall under the control of any individuals or groups
influential by reason of their wealth or special position.

3. The right to answer is inherent in the democratic doctrine of free
speech.

4. Freedom of speech and the full interchange of opinion are among the
principal safeguards of free institutions.

Those are the principles generally on which we have tried to operate, the
principles as we understand then, and parliament has approved them. The
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation does not try to decide what are the right
opinions and what are the wrong opinions. It does not approve of any opinions
that go on the air, it does not disapprove of them. If the C.B.C. were to try to
say “that is a good opinion and it can go on the air, and that is a bad one, there-
fore that will not go on the air”, then we would be in a position of having to be
saying what opinions should be available to people and what opinions should
not be available to people. You would have the same sort of thing that happens
in totalitarian countries, where a public body decides what opinions may be
heard and what opinions may not be heard by people. That is not our function

/
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as we understand it. We understand parliament does not want us to say what
is right and what is wrong, but to try to see that all main viewpoints have a
fair and equitable chance to be heard.

Religion plays a very important part in Canadian life and we devote a lot
of time to religious broadcasting, particularly by all the main denominations in
Canada. We try to provide time for political broadcasts on a fair and equitable
basis. We provide time for discussions on public affairs, to bring to the people
all different viewpoints on this subject. We try to provide for different views on
all kinds of subjects that are on everybody’s minds, physical things and mental
things, but always trying to see that the different opinions are there, that they
are expressed by competent representatives of those views whatever they
may be.

We are responsible to parliament and we feel that responsibility very
clearly. I think members of the committee will agree that the parent body also
has a responsibility to the child. Recently the child, the C.B.C., was admonished
in parliament, and it would seem only fair that when it is admonished it
should be said what it is being admonished for. It has been charged in parlia-
ment that there have been talks on the air which were blasphemous and
indecent, but it does seem to me to be only fair that it be said which those talks
were. It seems only fair to the corporation; it seems only fair to the scores of
people who have talked on the air in recent weeks and months who may not
know which of them have been accused of blasphemy or of being purveyors of
indecency; and it seems only fair to people of Canada who may have listened to
these talks and not known the material would be accused of being blasphemous
and indecent.

I do hope the committee will examine this question, will ascertain what
broadcasts the charges are made about, and will satisfy itself on this matter.
I do hope the committee in considering the matter will not think only of its
own opinions of what was said. It is perfectly possible that there might be in
the talks opinions which no members of this committee or of the Board of
Governors would personally agree with. It seems essentially the question is
whether these views should be withheld from Canadians who do want to hear
those views. That seems to me to be the question of principle involved.

We have tried to carry out the task of seeing that different viewpoints do
get on the air. Parliament may wish, after consideration, to change the nature
of the principles which have applied. Parliament may wish possibly to say
that certain opinions should not go on the air in Canada. If it does that, I hope
that parliament will speak distinctly and will say clearly what the opinions
are that may go on the air and what opinions may not go on the air; what
opinions are to be held back from those Canadians who do want to hear them.
In that way the corporation will know where it stands; the people of Canada
would know what opinions can be heard and what opinions cannot be heard;
and the people would know just where the limitation on the circulation of
opinions in Canada lie. As I understand it, unless and until parliament changes
these principles the corporation must continue to try to apply them, and to
try to see that all viewpoints which a reasonable number of Canadians wish
to hear have an opportunity on the air.

Mr. CoLpwWELL: If some of these broadcasts—

Mr. Stick: Just a second, now—have you finished with your review? Can
we now ask questions?

The WiTnNESs: Yes.

Mr. CoLbwELL: Can we get the scripts for the committee? If the com-
mittee wishes to examine any of these scripts are they available?

The WiTnEss: I believe so. I am not sure what the broadcasts are.

PR——
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Mr. CoLpweLL: I do not know what the broadcasts are, but of the ones I
have heard mentioned I heard some of them myself, they were broadcasts by
Professor Hoyle of Cambridge and by Bertrand Russell and by Miss Anna Freud.
I think those were the three.

Mr. SmiTH (Moose Mountain): There were two Canadians among them.
Mr. CoLpweLL: There was Dr. Brock Chisholm.

Mr. SmitH (Moose Mountain): Those are available because I got them
this week.

Mr. CoLbweLL: I want to make it very clear in regard to those that have
been mentioned here that I have heard those broadcasts and I am not making
any comment or charge of the nature suggested in the chairman’s remarks.
I want to make it very clear, although I did listen to some of these broadcasts
that while I may not have agreed with them I think a great many people in
Canada were interested in them, and that they should be heard. I want to
clear that point by making these remarks.

The CBAIRMAN: Before we proceed with the questioning I think Mr. Dunton
may want to refer some questions to some of the officials of the corporation who
accompanied him here today. Mr. Dunton would you introduce the various
officials of the C.B.C. who are here this morning and indicate their position in
the corporation so that if he does wish to refer questions, we will know with
whom we are dealing. Might I also make this suggestion, that if any member
wishes any particular information on any subject, he should indicate his desire
before we adjourn so that that information will be available at a subsequent
meeting.

The WiTneEss: We are having a meeting on television here in Ottawa and
quite a number of the officials are here today: Mr. Donald Manson, Acting
General Manager; Mr. Alphonse Ouimet, Chief Engineer and Co-ordinator of
Television and assisting Mr. Manson; Mr. Bushnell, Director General of
Programs, just back from the royal tour; Mr. Bramah, the Treasurer; Mr. Keddy,
Secretary of the Board of the Corporation; Mr. Palmer, Executive Assistant,
who has done a lot of work on the material for the committee.

The CHAIRMAN: Now, gentlemen, you can proceed with any questions you
wish to ask. ¢

Mr. Murray: I would like to ask if anybody has made complaints of
blasphemy, other than in parliament, in a written communication to the corpora-
tion or otherwise?

The CHAIRMAN: I wonder if we could get a little clarification about this.

The WiTneEss: I think we are providing the committee at the moment with
copies of a series of four talks in December on the trans-Canada network by
Dr. Brock Chisholm, Dr. Ewen Cameron, Dr. Anna Freud, and Carl Binger. We
are also presenting copies of a series of talks by Mr. Bertrand Russell, and
I think that the committee might also wish to have the records of Sunday night
broadcasting, a copy of a talk by Dr. William Line, head of the department of
psychology of the University of Toronto.

The CHAIRMAN: Would you mind identifying more carefully each document
you are presenting the committee.

Mr. SMITH (Moose Mountain): Mr. Chairman, might I ask if in these four
broacasts by different individuals, any of those gentlemen are Canadians?

The CHAIRMAN: Would you defer that question until Mr. Dunton identifies
each document which is being presented.

The WrTNEss: We are first identifying one document which consists of the,

scripts of four talks, the total number of talks for a series called “Man’s Last
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Enemy-Himself”, carried on the Trans-Canada network in September of this
year. The talks were by Dr. Brock Chisholm, Dr. Anna Freud, Dr. Carl Binger,
and Dr. Ewan Cameron.

We are also filing copies of a series of six broadcasts by Bertrand Russell
which have been carried just recently on the Trans-Canada network.

We are also filing copy of a talk given on Sunday September 16, 1951, by
Dr. William Line of Toronto University.

Mr. Stick: What is the idea of putting these before this committee—to get
our views?

The WiTNEsS: They were asked for by members of the committee.

Mr. Stick: Who asked for them all? I am not objecting, I just want to

~ know why?

Mr. CoLpweLL: Do I understand—

Mr. SmitH: I think these were the ones referred to on the floor of the
House?

Mr. MURRAY: They were not named.

Mr. CoLbwELL: They were not named but letters have been coming to some
of us in which they were named. I was going to ask if the Bertrand Russell
broadcasts were originally recorded in London and were broacast 6ver the
B.B.C. to the British people?

The WiTnEss: They were broacast over the .B.B.C. and we used the
transcriptions of what have been broacast in Britain.

Mr. CoLbwELL: They were passed first by the B.B.C.?

Mr. Stick: Would you class these as controversial?

The WITNESS: Apparently.

Mr. Murray: Would it be in order to repeat my question?

Mr. GAUTHIER: Were they translated in French and broadcast over the
French network?

The WirneEss: They have not been translated in French nor are they
scheduled to go on the French network.

Mr. GAUTHIER (Portneuf): Thap is good.

By Mr. Murray:

Q. You see, someone in parliament made a charge of blasphemy. Have
you received such complaints from the public in written form?—A. About these
broadcasts?

Q. Charging that your radio carries blasphemous material?>—A. I might say
in relation to this series, particularly on “Man’s Last Enemy—Himself” we
have received a great many communications from the public. The great
majority of them were favourable—in the ratio of about ten to one. We have
also received some complaints which apparently relate to these broadcasts
or to the people who made them, although they do not seem specifically to refer
to anything said in the broadcasts. We have had a few complaints which
seem to be of general nature referring to the people who made these broadcasts
and the fact that they were anti-religious or anti-christian, or other phrases
like that.

Q. But haveé you seen charges that they were blasphemous?—A. No.

Mr. CoLpweLL: That was the word used in the House.

Mr. MURRAY: I wondered if you had received many communications of
complaints. Blasphemy is very serious.

The WiTNESS: I have not seen that word used anywhere else.

o
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By Mr. Gauthier (Portneuf):

Q. What is the percentage of favourable comment on this?—A. Just about
ten to one, favourable.

Q. Poor Canada. We are fighting communist materialism forces and we
leave these people, especially Russell and Freud go on the air and startle our
people with materialism! I do not understand the position the C.B.C. takes.

Mr. RicHARD: The people who like them write, and those who do not—

.u Mr. COLDWELL: The people who do not like them can turn them off. We
! should be given an opportunity to hear these views.

Mr. SMmITH (Moose Mountain): Well, that may be so if you can stick around
the radio and be ready to turn it off.

Mr. Stick: I think we should know what “freedom” means.

The CHAIRMAN: At this point we are not expressing opinions, but I suppose
our job is to question Mr. Dunton and the officials of the C.B.C. on the report
of the corporation for the past year. Perhaps we should confine ourselves to
questions and defer the expression of opinions.

Mr. KNIGHT: Are we finished with this subject?

Mr. SmiTH (Moose Mountain): Mr. Dunton spoke for a few minutes on
this subject and we took his last remarks first. I think we should give this
material some study, table it for the moment to give it some study and then
refer to it later. p

Mr. MuRrAY: I think the members of the committee should read these
scripts or these documents very carefully before passing any comment.

The CHAIRMAN: Now let us proceed with questioning on another line.

Mr. MURRAaY: These can be held over until next week, until they have
been thoroughly digested.

& By Mr. Knight:

iaf Q. If we are leaving this I have a question relating to a remark dropped
iy~ by Mr. Dunton in the early part of his report. He mentioned in the report
' that the province of Saskatchewan was in need of a production centre and
apparently it was one of the aims of the C.B.C. that the want should be filled.
15 I would like to ask Mr. Dunton or to suggest to Mr. Dunton that the exist-
y ence of a centre, whether it be an administrative branch of the corporation itself
or better, sir, a production centre, would be of inestimable value to the province
in which it is. That is so because such officials as are there are in intimate
contact with potential artists, speakers, and people of that type. A province
which has not an office of that type is tremendously handicapped in the finding
of speakers to go on the air. If we had personal contact, such as an office
would involve, the situation would be much easier both for the corporation
and for the province.

Could I ask Mr. Dunton how many provinces—I do not know which is
the easier to ask—how many provinces have not such a centre or how many
have such a centre?—A. Three have not.

Q. What are they?—A. Prince Edward Island, New Brunswick and
Saskatchewan.

Q. Of those three, since you mentioned it, it would appear to be the aim
of the corporation that Saskatchewan should be dealt with before too long?—,
A. It seems urgent, partly because of the size of the area. We try not to deal
too much in provincial terms but rather in regional terms.

Q. How many stations have the C.B.C. control over in the province of
Saskatchewan?—A. How many are affiliated? There are two stations which

have supplementary affiliation with our Trans-Canada network—commercial
supplementary affiliations.
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Mr. MURRAY: It is shown on this map?
The WITNESS: Yes, and there are five affiliated on the dominion network.

By Mr. Knight:

Q. You suggested that it was one of the aims of the C.B.C. in future to
create such a production centre, but I suppose that decision would largely
depend upon whether or not you will be voted sufficient funds to carry out those
plans?—A. Yes, it is one of the needs we see. On a number of these things we
can only proceed carefully. We must know our exact financial position and
know what we can foresee in the future after pretty careful study of the costs
involved. What you mention is one of the things we consider necessary and
should be looked at before too long.

Q. I suppose it would be unreasonable to ask what the centre will be?—
A. We have not decided. Perhaps we could ask some of the people from
Saskatchewan for advice.

Q. Saskatoon is a pretty good town.

By Mr. Stick:

Q. One of the first questions raised by Mr. Dunton was coverage of areas
in Canada. The idea was to cover as much of Canada as possible. I am not
forgetting my honourable friend from Saskatchewan, but, looking at the map
here, Saskatchewan seems to be fairly well covered. I do not say it is satis-
factory, but in Newfoundland, the province I come from, there is one part that
is not covered. I speak of the southwest coast from Port aux Basques to Plac-
entia. We have a situation there that broadcasts coming from St. John going
west are not heard. They are heard north but not west. There is a blank area
there on the southwest coast which does not get C.B.C. coverage. It seems
to me that the air waves travel better from west to east than they do from east
to west. For instance, in Corner Brook you cannot get St. John’s. The south-
west coast is practically blank.

I do not want to be sectional in this and I know your idea is to cover the
whole of Canada, and I want to be broad in my views. The American stations
come in strongly there but the C.B.C. does not come in at all. None of the
stations in St. John's cover that area"—A Does not the Sydney station get in
fairly well?

Q. Sydney will come in fairly well there but the local broadcasts from
St. John’s are what they listen to mostly. I give you one instance. On that
coast there are a lot of fishermen. Storm warnings from Sydney do not as a
rule cover that area—sometimes they do but sometimes they do not. If that
area could be covered from St. John’s with storm warnings it would meet a
most essential need.

There is a situation there that I would like you to look into. I am not
making any suggestions as to what you should do but I think there is an area
there and a situation that is worth looking into. —A. I might say that we are
very much aware of the situation and have looked into it in a very preliminary
way so far. It is a very difficult technical situation. There you have a long
coast with the settlements scattered over long distances. It would be very
difficult because I do not think you could get one transmitter that would cover
the whole area. .

Q. Well, a relay station?—A. It would need a very careful study and
probably very large expenditure.

y Q. You will look into it?—A. We will look into it. It is part of the
technical matters we study. It is a problem we have. It is a difficult area to
cover without enormous expense.

Mr. LaNGLOIS: You better be prepared for a long wait, Mr. Stlck because
we are still waiting to be covered at home. .
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Mr. Stick: Down home we have to get ours on short wave.

The WITNESS: Gaspé is another area we have in mind, along with other
areas on the north shore.

Mr. MURRAY: McBride comes in that same general category?

The WirNess: There are a number of areas in British Columbia in the
interior which need coverage and, again, it is where the country is difficult to
cover because of the terrain. Saskatchewan is an easy province to cover.

Mr. McWiLLiam: Mr. Dunton stated that the financial situation does not
permit of additional network affiliations. We have coming before us in the
House this stipulated amount of money for the next three years. Is it proposed
to use part of that grant to increase network affiliations?

The WITNESs: One of the first things we would do would be to review the
applications that have been made by stations to join the network, and we
would make arrangements to do so where it is suitable.

By Mr. Coldwell:

Q. Along that line, the C.B.C. has imposed upon it the duty of supervision
of private stations. Do you monitor or keep logs of the various private stations
and, if you do, and I think you do, would it be possible to have in this inquiry
some sample logs produced for the private stations—to see whether they are
doing their job in developing local talent and carrying out the duties involved
in the use of a wave length, the amount of advertising, transcription of records,
and so on.—A. Could I explain that we have several things. We keep regular
weekly logs of the station. Also, following what past parliamentary committees
have recommended at least once a year we take a sample week and ask for a
much_fuller report. We call them reports of performance for that week,
showing programs they have done, breaking them down into various categories.
The logs are useful for many things, and the report of performance is also
useful. The board of governors uses it a great deal.

Q. Could we have them tabled? You take a sample week in the spring,
I presume?—A. In the fall.

Q. In the fall, could we get them?—A. We have them.

The CHAIRMAN: Would you like to make your request in more particular
form?

Mr. CoLpweLL: Yes. I would say three years ago we received the logs
of a number of stations and some of them were of such a nature that there
was criticism. Could we get those logs brought again to see if there is any
improvement in the stations reported upon here three years or four years ago.
I was on the committee then, and we can look up the record to see when it was.

Secondly, could we have the reports of the sample week taken say during
the last two years, to see if there is improvement over that period. If we can
get those we will have some idea of the efficiency of the supervision of the
corporation.

The CHAamrMAN: I take it you would like the log for some particular week
this fall?

Mr. CoLpweLL: No, I think there were two logs produced, one in the
spring and one in the fall. I am speaking purely from memory—

The WiTnEss: In any case, you want it comparable to what came up in
in the previous committee?

The CHAIRMAN: You wish a comparison of the returns made to a previous
committee and present returns.

Mr. KNIGHT: There was some suggestion, Mr. Chairman, that the corpora-
tion was rather falling down in its duty in the supervision of these private
stations in regard to what Mr. Coldwell has mentioned., There was some such
criticism in the Massey Report,
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The CHAIRMAN: That would include not only private stations but C.B.C.
stations as well, Mr. Coldwell?

Mr. CoLpweLL: Yes, but we know what the C.B.C. is doing; we do not
know what some of the private stations are doing. It is the logs of the private
stations I would like to see.

The WiTnEss: Do I understand you also wanted some of the reports of
a sample week of broadcasting?

Mr. CoLpweLL? Yes.

The CHAIRMAN: That will be produced by the corporation at a subsequent
meeting.

"By Mr. Murray:

Q. Might I just ask if there is any means of checking the use of so many -

records, the practice of disc spinning at the various stations?—A. That is quite
a problem; it comes under our regulations. We do have regulations limiting
the amount of records that they can use in the evening. There is no limitation
on the number they can use during the daytime, and the allowances for evening
transcriptions are fairly liberal, but the private stations claim they are not
liberal enough.

Q. If that type of broadcasting were shut off, I suppose many of these
stations would have to close down—close down or use local talent?—A. That
is true. We know that there is not a great deal of local talent in many towns,
but some of them could use more local talent and it would be a healthy thing
for their community if they did.

Q. Right in the capital here the spinning of records is one of the great
industries in radio stations.—A. We feel in general there should be more live

broadcasting, more use of live talent, and also other things relating to
community activities of various kinds.

Mr. CoLpwWELL: I dooked in the newspapers last evening to see what
broadcasting was going on and all I saw was jamboree, jamboree, jamboree,
ballroom, ballroom, ballroom, and I wonder if that is not affecting the cultural
level and dropping it pretty low?

Mr. MURRAY: Yes, if you would judge from the programs.

Mr. BorsVERT: Mr. Chairman, I would like to ask a question of Mr. Dunton.
Would it be possible to get copies of some of the scripts of broadcasts to
countries behind the iron curtain so that members of the committee would
be aware of the kind of broadcasts beamed to Russia and their satellites?

The WiTnNESS: Yes, Mr. Chairman, we have all those available and can
produce what the committee wishes of them.

The CHAIRMAN: Do you mean a few samples of the broadcasts, Mr.
Boisvert?

Mr. BoIsveERT: Yes, to Russia and her satellites.

The CHAIRMAN: That can be done.

The WiTNESS: Yes, a sample of broadcasts to Russia?
Mr. BoisveERrT: Yes, just a few.

The WriTNESS: Just how many copies would you want?
Mr. STicK: State the number you want.

Mr. BoisveErRT: One for each member of the committee.
Mr. GAUTHIER (Portneuf): One or two.

Mr. BorsverT: Yes. Is it the intention of the C.B.C. in the future to go
out of commercial broadcasting?

‘
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The WitnEss: No, we do not envisage going out of it, but we .do expect
if the present provisions before parliament are approved it will reduce\
somewhat our commercial activities; we w‘,vill cut down.

Mr. BoisverT: The soap operas too?
The WiTneEss: All the commercial business that we do have.
Mr. LANGLOIS: Are you going to increase your rates?

The WirneEss: We will likely reduce some of the network commercial
programming by being more selective in the programs. To answer Mr.
Langlois, the network rates for a number of stations have been increased
somewhat, and further studies about rates are under way now.

Mr. Stick: It means then, Mr. Dunton, that if you reduce your commercial
programs parliament is going to have to raise more money?

Mr. BoisverT: That is what I was afraid of.

Mr. MAcLEAN: What is the policy in regard to advertising broadcasts by

private stations? There are some types of broadcasting that are not permitted?
How is that checked?

The WrTNESs: The broadcasting of private stations, including any adver-

tising they do, is just covered by our printed regulations. Would the committee
like copies?

The CHAIRMAN: Would you like copies  filed with the committee,
gentlemen?

Mr. MacLEAN: Yes, I think that would be a good idea.
Agreed.

The CHAIRMAN: They will be filed at the next meeting.

The WriTNeEss: Could I just say for a minute, Mr. Chairman, that the
Massey Commission recommended we review our regulations. We did have
this in mind for some time, but the board wished to revise and review the
whole regulations only following the Commission report. We would expect
a number of revisions to bring these regulations more up to date.

Mr. Stick: You will be putting that before this committee in the course
of time?

The WiTNEsS: I do not think the revision will be ready because we have
to work on them some more and then have hearings, but the chairman has
asked us to file copies of the regulations as they are at present.

By Mr. Knight:

Q. Speaking of commercial advertising, Mr. Chairman, have Mr. Dunton
and his board made any firm decisions as to what regulations shall cover com-
mercial television? Have any decisions been made on that?—A. Not definitely,
no. We are studying that matter pretty carefully. I think it will be a very
‘important one. We do think in line with the Massey Commission’s recommenda-
tions there should be pretty firm provisions before stations get going about
using all Canadian programs and several aspects of television operation.

Q. Is it the intention to use any commercial broadcasting on television?—
A.OnC.B.C.? -

Q. Yes.—A. As far as we can see it will be quite essential because television
is going to be so expensive, and I think the money, the amount of money that
comes from public sources will be somewhat limited in relation to the needs
of television and our present plans are to use some commercial broadcasting.
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By Mr. Murray:

Q. In the United States the beer manufacturers use television as advertising
media extensively. Do you follow the same course?—A. No, we have regulations
prohibiting the advertising of liquor on the air in Canada. In provinces where
it is allowed, we permit beer and wine companies to sponsor programs, but not
to push their product. ‘

Q. You would allow cigarette advertising?—A. There is no prohibition
against cigarette advertising. .

Q. Lucky Strike is a very large user of television.—A. Yes.

Mr. KNIGHT: We were starting on something new, and we have a lot of
things in ordinary radio advertising that I do not like and a lot of people do not
like, and I was hoping that when we aresstarting out on a clean sheet that that
should be kept as pure as it is possible to keep it. That is all I wanted to say.

By Mr. Murray:

Q. In the United States they advertise men of distinction, for instance, in
television, in connection with certain spirits.—A. I think we have some in
Canada too.

Q. But you would not permit that to be broadcast too?—A. Not for the
product for which it is being used in the United States. ;

Q. Pictorially?—A. People might like to use men of distinction to advertise

other products too.
Mr. Stick: I move the adjournment.

Mr. COLDWELL: When we are getting further reports there is one other I
think we would be interested to have: To what extent is ownership of radio
stations being concentrated? To what extent is more than one station owned by
various groups in the country, newspapers and others? I mean multiple owner-
ship of radio stations. We should know something about that because I think
this question of multiple ownership is of immense importance. Multiple owner-
ship is what I have in mind—one group owning several stations—newspaper
ownership of stations. To what extent do you know controlling interests are
being held in some other stations that are not shown as owned by certain
groups?

The CHAIRMAN: Do you wish a return on that, Mr. Coldwell? :

Mr. CorpweLL: I would like a return on that. I think it would be of
interest to the committee at this stage.

Mr. SMITH (Queens-Shelburne): With reference to Mr. Boisvert’s remarks,
someone in the house mentioned on a resolution that our broadcasts going
behind the iron curtain do not have enough satire as compared with broadcasts
reaching there from other sources. Do you have any comment on that? Could
we get typical copies of scripts put on the air by other countries for broad-
casting behind the iron curtain in order to assess our programs in relation to
those that were referred to as being better? :

The WITNESS: We could look into that. You might be able to get some from
Britain and the United States, but I am mot sure about Radio Free Europe. I°
would like to say a word on that. The policy of the broadecast is worked out
with External Affairs. It is the voice of Canada speaking. It is a public system,
and the department thinks, and we think, too, that the official voice of Canada
cannot go very far in indulging in, say, satire and epithets and that sort of
thing. Together with the British and American authorities, and the Canadian
External Affairs authorities, we think the main job of the Canadian inter-

- national system is to concentrate first on the truth, then on interpreting things

as they are, of projecting Canadian life, but that an official Canadian station, as
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I say, could hardly be in a position to, say, pour out ridicule on certain things
unless it is done officially in Canada. If any epithets or strong words are used
officially in Canada, we use them.

By Mr. Murray:

Q. Well, if you take Mr. Vishinsky’s famous speech in which he laughs,
how are you going to answer that?—A. We answer it first of all saying that
Mr. Pearson’s reply is well covered in our broadcasts.

Q. It is very lengthy and dignified, of course?—A. And by commentators,
not by laughing back, but by pointing out what Mr. Vishinsky was doing
to the hopes of humanity.

Q. I think he did something to evoke a good many comments in Canada
and all of them were in the spirit of satire and ridicule—A. The reaction
of Canada would have gone back very fully to the countries behind the iron
curtain and to countries on this side of the iron curtain.

Mr. Stick: I think there is an old adage which says he who laughs
last laughs best.

Mr. CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, Mr. Stick is going to move that we adjourn
at 12.30. Are there any other matters which any member would like
information on so that the officials will know before our next meeting?

Mr. DEcore: How often do we meet?

Mr. Stick: I think, Mr. Chairman, there is a question on our minds to
what extent licence can be reconciled with freedom, and I think we should
have a discussion of that: what constitutes freedom and what constitutes
licence? As'I understand Mr. Dunton this morning, he is in the hands of
the committee here as to what policy they are to adopt. There is a very
fine distinction to be made between freedom and licence and I think we
should be doing something along that line so the corporation will know
just how far they can allow people to go on the air and express themselves.
I make that suggestion for consideration of the steering committee, if you
think it worthwhile bringing it up.

The CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Stick. Before we adjourn, I would like
to say we received a communication from the Canadian Association of Broad-
casters, who wish to be heard by the committee some time prior to December 7.
I assume that it would be the wish of the committee to hear the presentation
of the association. Would you agree to leave it to the agenda committee to
decide when they should come here?

Mr. Lancrors: When are we going to sit next?

The CHAIRMAN: Shall we sit next Tuesday at the same hour?
Agreed.

Mr. MURRAY: Is it proposed to discuss these manuscripts Tuesday?
The CHAIRMAN: It is entirely in the hands of the committee.

Mr. MURRAY: Members should remember this: If we read this material

carefully so as to be prepared to discuss it we will have our week-end reading
pretty well cut out for us.

The CHAIRMAN: That will be in the hands of the committee when we meet
on Tuesday. ; E

Mr. Stick: I move we adjourn.

The committee adjourned.
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ORDERS OF REFERENCE

TuespAY, November 20, 1951.

Ordered,—That the following bill be referred to the said Committee:—
Bill No. 17, An Act to amend The Canadian Broadcasting Act, 1936.

WEDNESDAY, November 21, 1951.

Ordered,—That the said Committee be empowered to> sit in Montreal on
Friday, November 30 next.

Attest.

LEON J. RAYMOND,
Clerk of the House.

REPORT TO HOUSE

TuespAY, November 20, 1951.

The Special Committee on Radio Broadcasting begs leave to present the
following as its

FIRST REPORT

Your Committee recommends that it be empowered to sit in Montreal on
Friday, November 30 next.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

W. A. ROBINSON,
Chairman.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS -

TueEsDAY, November 20, 1951.

The Special Committee on Radio Broadcasting held its third meeting at
eleven o’clock. Mr. W. A. Robinson, Chairman, presided.

Present: Messrs. Balcer, Boisvert, Coté (St. Jean-Iberville-Napierville),
Diefenbaker, Dinsdale, Fleming, Gauthier (Portneuf), Hansell, Knowles,
Langlois (Gaspé), MacLean (Queens, P.E.I.), M¢Cann, McWilliam, Murray
(Cariboo), Mutch, Richard (Ottawa East), Robinson, Smith (Queens-Shel-
burne), Smith (Moose-Mountain), Stick and Whitman. (22)

In attendance: From the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation: Messrs. A.
Davidson Dunton, Chairman, Board of Governors, Donald Manson, Acting
General Manager, J. A. Ouimet, Chief Engineer and co-ordinator of Television,
E. L. Bushnell, Director General of Programs, Harry Bramah, Treasurer, Hugh
Palmer, Executive Assistant, R. E. Keddy, Secretary of Board of Governors and
J. A. Halbert. From the Department of Transport: Messrs. G. C. W. Browne,
Controller of Radio, W. A. Caton, Chief Inspector.

The Chairman welcomed Mr. Knowles who is temporarily replacing
Mr. Knight on the Committee.

Copies of documents requested at the last meeting by Messrs. Boisvert and
MacLean were tabled, distributed and identified in the following letter:

CANADIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION

OrTAWwA, November 19, 1951.
Dear Mr. Plouffe:

I should like to file with you the following material for distribution to the
members of the 1951 Special Parliamentary Committee on Radio Broadcasting:

(1) 35 copies of sample scripts of broadcasts from our International
Service to Russia and to Czechoslovakia. This material was requested
by Mr. M. Boisvert during the first meeting of your Committee jon
November 15th. The scripts may be identified as follows:

Russian Scripts

Script No. Date
16 o s April 26, 1951
Ly AR R R 5 A July 30, 1951
290, 1 L0 ST N August 10, 1951
38850 PRI 0%y K October 18, 1951
) PN I s s October 19, 1951
oL PPN AR S S October 27, 1951
QD ;.7 o5 ns i e U October 30, 1951
408... 0 .......0iiintnn October 31, 1951
¢ | MR AR S L ) o November 2, 1951
3 5 BRI P D November 5, 1951

25
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Czechoslovak Scripts

Programme Number Date
-5 b e B S S, October 23, 1951
RO N Sty S D D v (e October 27, 1951
> L e e R NS November 3, 1951
SROIDUMDPEr) . =5 inieiven November 6, 1951
RO number). .~ .ot November 14, 1951
e e e bt as v November 14, 1951

(2) 35 copies of C.B.C. Regulations for Broadcasting Stations. As
Mr. Dunton mentioned during last Thursday’s meeting, these regulations
are at the present time under process of revision by the Corporation.

Yours sincerely,
HUGH PALMER.

A suggestion of Mr. Fleming to re-arrange the hours of Committee meet-
ings in consultation with other chairmen was referred to the Agenda
‘Committee.

The Committee resumed its consideration of the annual report of the
C.B.C. Mr. Dunton was called and his examination continued.

As agreed at the last meeting, the witness was questioned on the broad-
casts of Drs. Chisholm, Freud, Binger, Cameron and Mr. Line, copies thereof
having been distributed to the members of the Committee.

Mr. Langlois raised a point of order on the propriety of members of the
Committee expressing opinions on these broadcasts at this stage.

After discussion, questioning of the witness was continued.

Copies of the C.B.C. White Paper on Political and Controversial Broad-
casting were tabled and distributed forthwith.

At the request of Mr. Langlois, the Chairman directed the witness to
produce the opening and closing remarks of talks over C.B.C. networks.

The witness was also questioned on the supervision of broadcasts over
private stations.

Before adjourning, the Chairman asked the members of the Agenda Com-
mittee to remain for a meeting.

Mr. Dunton’s examination still continuing, on motion of Mr. Stick, the
Committee adjourned at 12.40 to the call of the Chair.

ANTONIO PLOUFFE,
Clerk of the Committee.
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NoveMBER 20, 1951.

Gentlemen, at our last meeting we heard briefly from Mr. Dunton and
commenced questioning him. I was wondering if our work would not proceed
more systematically if we resumed our study of the annual report of the
C.B.C., section by section and directed our questioning in that way. Would
that be agreeable to the committee? d

Agreed.

Well, then, let us start at page 6 of the annual report of the corporation
and deal first with C.B.C. Wednesday Night. Any questions under that
heading?

Mr. FLEMING: Do not all these headings that follow in this report come
under the major subject of national service, radio? This is pretty much
around the subject of programming. Could we not discuss them as a matter
of programming till we come down to some of the specific things—I am looking
at the index now—such as regulasions and press and information service,
which are perhaps a little more special in the matter of programs.

Mr. A. Davidson Dunton, Chairman, Board of Governors, Canadian Broadcasting
Corporation, called:

The WiTness: I might point out that up to page 35 is program material.
The CHAIRMAN: I do not suppose we can keep our questioning too much
confined to any one item, but perhaps if we went along in that way—first we

have music and drama, talks, news—it seems to me that we could conveniently
group them in that way.

Mr. FLEmiNG: Mr. Chairman, may I ask one or two questions of a general
nature before coming to anything more specific? I take it that in outlining
plans for further development and extension of the system, Mr. Dunton, there
is no fundamental change in the aims of the Board of Governors in relation
to programming in general, is there?

The WiTnEss: No, there isn’t. What is in our mind now is more along
the lines of improving our present programming. There are some weaknesses
in it arising from shortness of funds and there should be improvement along
the lines of the general pattern that applies now. We are not thinking of any
radical changes in the pattern or the thinking about programs.

Mr. Stick: We had a discussion-at the last meeting, and we were given
copies of several broadcasts. I think we were asked to give our views on those.
I do not know whether you have that on the agenda this morning, Mr. Chairman.

The CHAIRMAN: I think that would come under programming.

Mr. Stick: Amongst the sample broadcasts we had were “Perplexities of
this Atomic Age”, by Bertrand Russell, and “Politics is not enough”, by Profes-
sor W. Line. I have read them and I do not want to be too harsh in my
griticism, but to me, although Mr. Russell may be a brilliant man and I may be
just an ordinary human being, this is more or less tripe in good and plain
unvarnished language. It may be over my head, perhaps, which would
account for me saying that. I do not know what it cost to get the gentlemen

27
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to make this series of broadcasts, but to my mind they traverse on the demo-
cratic line somewhat and I think we could do without them in the future.
I do not know that they are going to be receptive to the great majority of the
Canadian people. Although I do not want in any way to curtail freedom of
speech, I do think that this committee should make some sort of recommenda-
tion to the governors of the broadcasting corporation along the lines of freedom.
I am all for freedom of speech, but when freedom of speech borders on
licence whereby our democratic institutions may be in danger, I think that a
line should be drawn. I know it is difficult to define what freedom is, it is like
“salvation is free”. I think perhaps if we made a general recommendation
along the lines I have suggested this morning and leave it to be the good sense
of the governors to make their decisions, we may probably go as far as it is
advisable to go at this time. At the last meeting Mr. Dunton asked for a
directive in that direction, and that is my feeling on the matter. I am a
democrat, always have been and always will be, but when I find or I feel that
our democratic institutions are being undermined and the C.B.C. used for that
purpose—I do not say it is used, but if it can be used in that way, I think the
line should be drawn there. I may say I do not like either of these broadcasts,
I do not think they are going to do us any good. I suppose those broadcasts
by Mr. Russell cost us quite a bit of money and I think we can economize by
abolishing that sort of thing.

Mr. SmITH (Queens-Shelburne): When Mr. Stick started his remarks he
made some reference to a broadcast by Mr. Line. I wonder what part of that
broadcast he takes objection to. ;

Mr. Stick: My remarks were general, to start a general discussion. I felt
that we should leave the decision to the C.B.C. I know the professor is expres-
sing his own views in that. He touches on religion, for instance. He says:
“So it goes that if our parents were Catholic, we were Catholics. If they were
Liberals, we were at home under a Liberal regime; and so on;” I think he is
attacking our cherished institutions that we have had for hundreds of years,
and if he is not doing that, then he is certainly casting aspersions on them.

Mr. DIEFENBAKER: I might express a view somewhat different from that
of Mr. Stick. I agree that free speech, freedom of speech, dare not be allowed
to degenerate into licence, but what concerns me is this: however much I am
in disagreement with what is being said so long as what is being said does
not contravene the laws respecting sedition, libel or blasphemy—who am I
to judge what shall be said? If we ever arrive at a position whereby the right
to think and to express oneself under the law is going to be in the custody
of the C.B.C. or any other group, then once and for all we have denied freedom.
Certainly, truth is relative and if we are going to take the position of being
censors over what shall be said, so long as it is not blasphemous or libelous,
we actually place ourselves in a position where the majority will do the
thinking for the minority in the country and where truth will have been
established, finalized, once and for all. I take strong exception to a stand being
taken by the C.B.C. that will deny reasonable freedom of speech by different
individuals regardless of how much I disagree with what they are saying.
Truth has never yet been finalized, and if it had, many of the advances we have
today would never have occurred because the majority would have denied

.the minority the right to express itself under law. I am very much afraid

that if C.B.C. places itself in the position of being a censor, freedom will
receive a very serious setback in this country. I disagree with much that
some of these people have said, but at the same time, while disagreeing, I do
not want to deny others the right to hear their views, the views of these
individuals, providing those views do not contravene the law. And if the law
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| has to be changed in order to cover that, licence that parades as freedom, that
is a matter for parliament to determine the necessary amendment to the
criminal code.

¢ Mr. LancrLois: On a point of order. We have heard statements here this
{ morning coming from members of the committee who are not witnesses.
I think we should confine our discussions here to questions which would be
. asked of the various witnesses we have before us, and leave our statements
to that stage of our proceedings when we discuss the report which will be
p sent to the House from this committee. My point of order is that this morning,
or at any other meetings of this committee, we should confine ourselves to
asking questions of the various witnesses.
1 Mr. DIEFENBAKER: I was following the lead of Mr. Stick.
Mr. Lancgrois: My remarks do not apply only to you, Mr. Diefenbaker.
Mr. Murray: Mr. Stick says that these broadcasts are tripe. Will he kindly
explain what is tripe? Tripe may be a very useful thing.
Mr. LanNcLois: Mr. Stick is not a witness.

The CHAIRMAN: I think Mr. Langlois’ point is very well taken. While we
2 have Mr. Dunton and officials of the C.B.C., we might do our best to confine
i ourselves to questioning these officials.

~ Mr. HanserL: I agree we should question witnesses, but at the same
time Mr. Diefenbaker has made quite a statement in his usual forceful character,
and if we start now to question the witness, Mr. Diefenbaker’s statement is
lef_t in the air. I would suggest, Mr. Chairman, that we all believe the same
thing that Mr. Diefenbaker does respecting freedom of speech, but that is
not the issue. The issue is whether or not people are to be permitted to
do this thing over the C.B.C., which is financed by the taxpayers.
Mr. GauTHIER (Portneuf): That is my point.

Mr. HANSELL: If anybody wants fo get out in Hyde Park, or any other

) park.for that matter, or rent a hall and gather people around him, nobody
1s going to prevent him from expressing himself. However, when the C.B.C.,
which is financed by the taxpayer, is used for certain types of what I call
propaganda, that is where some of us object. As far as matters being within
the law and as far as the law having to be changed are concerned, Mr. Diefen-

baker shoulc.l make one further statement and suggest how we can write
laws respecting truth. That cannot be done.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. T would like to ask Mr. Dunton some questions with a view to gathering
some more information with regard to this subject. Does the Board of Governors
attempt to'draw any distinction with reference to the type of program we
are discussing now, between those that are sponsored by the C.B.C. on the
one haqd, and those that are permitted to go over the airwaves on the other
hand without direct sponsorship by C.B.C.?—A. I think, Mr. Fleming, at the
last meetipg I tried to explain the principles which the C.B.C. apply to this
matter, principles which, as we understood, have been approved by parliament
through committees before, and that is that we sponsor or approve no opinions
that go on tt!e air. We do not either approve or disapprove of any opinions.
We simply, n our trust of the airwaves, try to see that there is fair and
re.asonabl.e opportunity given for the expression of the different viewpoints
without in any way sponsoring those viewpoints. ¢

. Q. I am not talking about sponsoring opinions. I am talking about spon-
soring the broadcasts.—A. It is the same wherever we provide the time on

the airwaves, over which we have a trust; we do not sponsor any one opinion
broadcast any more than another.
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Q. Perhaps we are not of one mind on the use of the word sponsor.
Did the C.B.C. pay for those broadcasts, arrange them and pay those who
delivered these broadcasts over the C.B.C.?—A. Yes, but we do not make
any distinction whether we pay a person or not. I might explain that these
broadcasts had been put on the air by B.B.C. in London, and we have a very
happy arrangement with the B.B.C., under which a large number of tran-
scriptions of theirs are available to us for a small annual sum. In fact, it would
cost us nothing extra to get the Russell series.

Mr. GAUTHIER (Portneuf): And what about the other series?

The WiTNEsS: The others will be paid. Could I just check? The others
would be paid as many of the opinions broadcast on the air are paid for.

. By Mr. Langlois:

Q. You mean the speakers are paid?—A. Yes. For instance, on programs
like Citizens Forum, which are a straight forum discussion with a clash of
opinions, the people taking part are paid a fee.

Q. Are the speakers on the various religious programs also paid?—A. No,
we do not pay any of the speakers on the religious programs. In fact, the
churches have asked that they not be paid.

Mr. MuTcH: Is it not the function of your corporation to provide a forum,
and having provided the forum to get what, in the judgment of the corporation,
are xz’ather acceptable people to present the various points of view, and it stops at
that?

The WiITNESs: As I explained it before, we try to see that the different
viewpoints are represented on the air, and that able and authoritative representa-
tives of those points of view express them on the air, whether they are comment-
ators or political observers and so on, and in the course of events it seems that
to get decent people we have to pay them some fees.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. Could you give the committee some information about the payments
made to those who delivered the broadcasts under discussion now? Could you
get that information for a later meeting if you cannot give it now?—A. I could
get that, yes.

Q. Can we have that for a later meeting?—A. Yes.

Q. Do you draw any distinction in enforcing the regulations laid down by the
C.B.C. in governing not only its own broadcasts but those of private stations as
well, between what is allowed to go on the air, on the one hand, and the pro-
grams which you sponsor, in the interests of portraying a form of public
opinion?—A. I am afraid that I do not quite understand your question.

Q. Then let me be more specific. I could understand a distinction being
drawn between allowing people to have time on the air, on the one hand, over
your stations or over private stations; but on the other hand, you are actually
going out to retain people to make broadcasts in order to put points of view over

" your own air waves?—A. Yes.

* Q. Might I ask in relation to these two rather different types of sponsorship,
if I may use the word in that sense, if there is any distinction drawn either in
the matter of policy or in the form of regulations of the C.B.C.?—A. In the first
place, we would draw no distinction in our own minds between the two. We see
no real difference, as applied to private stations.

Q. There being no distinction then in that respect, I would like to follow

- with another question. You have indicated your purpose in sponsoring broad-
casting of what we are discussing here now, such as those broadcasts by Anna
Freud, and Bertrand Russell, and others, is that you are doing it in order to give
the public an opportunity to hear authoritative exponents of quite different
points of view?—A. Yes.
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Q. And you do give quite a lot of time to these broadcasts?—A. Yes.

Q. I think the people of Canada like them and appreciate them. There
has never been any complaint about the time spent on them; the only complaint
has been that you have not given them enough?—A. We even have complaints
that there is too much time for religious broadcasting. We do not listen to
them. But we do have complaints.

Q. But you sponsor broadcasts of the kind that we are discussing here
with a view to setting them off as a sort of counter-balance to religious broad-
casts?—A. No. We do not take a neutral attitude towards religious broad-
casts. We think that religion plays a principal part in the life of this country,
and that it is part of our function to see that there is a good measure of
religious broadcasting, in fact a very generous measure, which we have tried
to improve and extend in the last few years. For example, we have started
the new National Sunday Evening Hour in an effort to bring to many these
religious broadcasts, and to make them more real and effective. We do not
deliberately try to set up other broadcasts as a counter-balance to religious
broadcasts. We do not try to see to it that things which these religious
speakers may say on the air are given an opportunity to be refuted by
arguments made against them. Broadcasts like these are simply an effort
to provide some hearing for various views. They take up but little time
in the course of a year. They are an effort to see that some of the main
view-points may have an opportunity of expression, because many Canadians
wish to hear them, and of those many, there are a lot who are strongly
religious people and strong religious adherents.

Q. So 'there are times when the C.B.C. has occasion to review the scripts
before they go on the air and sometimes deny the opportunity to deliver
them?—A. I know of no such occasion.

Q. But I do know of one. It is true that it is not a recent one. It is one
which I gave you once before. It was an anti-communist broadcast to be
delivered by Professor Watson Kirkconnell before the Canadian Club in-
Toronto, at which time I was the chairman. It was about five years ago; and
about two minutes before he was to have gone on the air we received a
telegram saying that the broadcast would not be permitted, and it was not
permitted. The reason given was that the questions to be raised on that
broadcast would offend the regulations. You recall the instance before?

The CHAIRMAN: That matter was raised in the 1944 committee, was it not?

Mr. FLEMING: Yes; and I raise it again today not in order to thrash old
straw, but simply to ascertain whether there is any machinery set up by the
board of governors to review scripts and to intervene in cases such as that
one, and to prohibit the broadcasting of certain scripts?

The Witness: I think it was made clear at the parliamentary committee,
when this incident came up before, that the incident occurred during the war,
and that whatever happened did not have to do with C.B.C. regulations, but
rather with censorship regulations. And I think it was brought out that the
corporation obtained a legal opinion on it. . L think Dr. Thompson, the general
manager at the time, got a legal opinion on it, and whatever he said was
pecause of things which applied in war time. I would be glad to check back
into the details. But I think that particular incident was a wartime one as fo
which the ordinary C.B.C. regulations or policy were not concerned.

By Mr. Fleming:

.Q. May we take it then that there is no machinery within the C.B.C. to
review scripts of intended broadcasts?—A. No. All our people are under
firm instructions not to change any script because of opinions in it. The
responsibility is that of the station manager or the official in charge of the
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origination to see to it that no script violates the regulations. It is up to
him. If he wishes, he may see the script, just to make sure. But it is up to
him to do so. He has the right, just as a private station man. As I have
said, our people are under instructions not to change anything in any way
because of any opinions stated.

By Mr. Diefenbaker:

Q. Does profanity violate the regulations?—A. Yes, it does.

Q. Well, I have heard that there is a surfeit of profanity in the scripts of
some of the plays going over the air—A. Yes.

Q. I do not want to mention names because I do not want to go into details
likg that. I understand that too strong language has been used, language which
was entirely unnecessary in order to express the thought that the author
intended to convey. However, you now say that the seript is examined for the
purpose of seeing whether or not it does or does not violate the regulations.
What do you do about these plays which seem to regard profanity as an ideal
vehicle for the conveyance of thought?—A. We have had complaints about
some of the plays which were originated by C.B.C. itself. It has been taken up
with the program department, and steps are being taken to have more careful
supervision of that sort. of thing. It does raise difficult questions particularly in
connection with some classical plays and certain modern plays where the author
has thought that in some cases fairly strong language is necessary to convey
what is often a pretty important idea. It becomes not an easy matter to decide
just how far the language should go, or rather how it should be modified. I think
some slips have been made, and they would certainly be checked up. But I do
not think that there has been a use of profanity in a loose way for the sake of
dirt. I think that usually the author has used profanity with a very sincere
purpose in mind. But I think that purpose could often have been expressed just
as well with a modification of the language. It is not an easy subject.

Q. I realize that it is not, and I do not want to have an unnecessary explana-
tion. But there was one play which I listened to recently which would not have
lost anything if it had not had so many words of profanity included in it—A. I
agree. Some writers seem to think they need to use strong language in order
to get an effect. That should not be allowed at all. I think in some cases there
is often bad judgment used.

Mr. MUuRRAY: Mr. Chairman, is it taken for granted then that Mr. Bertrand
Russell’s material is all blasphemous and unworthy?

The CHAIRMAN: No, not at all.

Mr. MurraY: Then I think somebody should point out the blasphemous
parts of it and that we should not condemn the material without forming
opinions on it.

The CHAIRMAN: We are merely questioning the C.B.C. officials while they
are here and available to us.

Mr. MurraY: But have we not taken it to be specific material which should
never have gone on the air?

By Mr. Gauthier (Portneuf):

Q. I would like to ask Mr. Dunton if he knows whether the scripts which I
mentioned were offered to the C.B.C. by their authors, or if the C.B.C. asked for
them?—A. I believe the way it would be done is that the C.B.C. program depart-
ment would get in touch with, probably, several leading psychologists, and would
probably find, let us say, four who would be interested and willing to do scripts.
The C.B.C. would not suggest what they should put in the scripts, or censor what
was in them.
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Q. The scripts would not have been read by any official of the C.B.C. before
going on the air?—A. I think they would have been read.

Q. Who would read them? A specialist on these things?—A. The officials
in our program department and our program department includes, naturally,
people possessing a good deal of experience in a number of fields.

Q. Can we not learn the names of these people who read the scrints before-
hand? I would like to know their background?—A. The C.B.C. as a whole would
be responsible for the scripts which go on the air. Our people would not try to
change any opinion. They would review the scripts to see that there was no
violation of the regulations. But we would not try to change the opinions at all.

Q. I am not criticizing you, but I think that these scripts should not go on
the air. Somebody spoke about Bertrand Russell. I am going to speak about
Chisholm, Freud, Binger and Cameron. I said the other day that we are fighting
communism, materialism. Well, you have scripts here defending birth control.
If you have read them you will see in Chisholm’s lectures and in Cameron’s
lectures that they are advocating birth control. If it is that kind of philosophy
that we are going to present to our people in Canada, I do not see how we can
advocate freedom of speech and just let them go on. As far as Freud is con-
cerned, he gave help to the psycho-analysts but he went into philosophy, it was
not the same thing at all. He is denying free will in his series. Do not let
anyone tell me about me being dogmatic, because one man who was more
dogmatic than anyone else was Freud. Think of the council he held when he
put'away Adler and Jung because they were heterodox to his beliefs. He was
so dogmatic that when he speaks of philosophy, of our way of thinking and
living, he denies free will. No one can tell me that it is not denying free will,
because when you speak, Mr. Dunton, there is a fight between your conscious
and your unconscious self, which means you are not free to talk.—A. Oh, I
think I am.

Q. No, you are not, according to Freud. If you knew something about
Freud, you would know that he is denying free will and I do not think that
is the kind of philosophy we should broadcast over the air to our Canadian
people, especially when we are opposing materialism and fighting communist
materialism at the same time. That is all I have to say.

The CHAIRMAN: Might I suggest that since we have heard a number of
points of view, we should now follow Mr. Langlois’ suggestion and confine
ourselves to asking questions in these proceedings?

Mr. MurtcH: Is it not of value that the witness should have the opinions
of the committee? I disassociate myself with most of the remarks I have heard
this morning, but I cannot help but think that it might be good for our
conscious or subconscious minds, if Mr. Dunton could have the opinion of the
committee.

Mr. FLEMING: I presume that the opinion of the committee would be
conveyed to the C.B.C. in the report of the committee itself.

The CHAIRMAN: That is right in the hands of the Committee.

Mr. FLEMING: Then there is a great deal more information which we can
ask of Mr. Dunton in connection with it.

Mr. KNowLES: Mr. Chairman, I have listened to the discussions following
Mr. Langlois’ point of order, and I think there are arguments both ways. I am
only here for a day or two in order to substitute for two of our members who
happen to be away, so I shall be very brief. But since this subject has come
up, and since views have been expressed by members representing different
groups in the House who are here, I feel that I should say just a word or two.
I know that Mr. Knight and Mr. Coldwell, the regular members of the
committee; are as deeply concerned about it as I am. We do feel that democracy
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depends, amongst other things, upon the capacity of our people to do their own
thinking. We feel that to the extent that the C.B.C. puts on programs
representing different points of view and encourages our people to do some
thinking, even about concepts that we may take for granted as pretty basic
ones, that to that extent they-are rendering a service.

I want to put in this word: that so far as we are concerned, we commend
the C.B.C. for bringing various points of view to the attention of our people.
And I may say that Mr. Coldwell, Mr. Knight and I have read these scripts of
broadcasts given to us. There are passages in them which are perhaps a little
“high falutin”, and over the heads of the listeners. They remind me of days
when I sat in college and tried to take down notes from a lecturer. But apart
from that, I see nothing offensive in them, and I think it is good for programs
to be put out which require people to do some thinking.

Mr. LANGLo1s: Mr. Chairman, speaking again to my point of order, I think
that the expressions of opinion that we have just heard from various members
of the committee should have been postponed until we reached the stage in
our proceedings when we would have to consider our report to the House. I do
not agree with my friend, Mr. Mutch, when he says that it might be a good
thing for the witnesses to hear the opinions of members of the committee. I do
not think we are here for the purpose of influencing the witnesses by our own
opinions. We are here in order to get from them statements of facts, and after
hearing all the facts, we shall base our own opinions, and report to the House
of Commons. It was with this thought in mind that I raised my point of order
a few minutes ago. So I think, Mr. Chairman, we should now revert to the
questioning of the witnesses in order to gather those facts on which our report
to the House will be based.

Mr. GAUTHIER: Mr. Chairman, I do not agree with Mr. Langlois. We are
here as representatives of the people. The people have something to say. We
are financingithe C.B.C. There has been a lot of protest against these scripts
and lectures given by the C.B.C.

Mr. LancLors: I am afraid you did not understand what I said.

Mr. GAUTHIER: Yes, I understood you. But as representatives of the
people we have opinions to give. And if I understood the member from
Cariboo, at the last meeting he said that we should take into consideration

these four scripts and lectures given by Russell, Chisholm, and the others. Is

that not right?

Mr. MURRAY: We cannot very well pass opinions on them until we have
read them.

Mr. GAUTHIER: You asked to have two or three days in which to read them.
You have read them now and I take it you are ready to give an opinion.

Mr. MURRAY: Yes. .

Mr. GAuTHIER: I understood that we were to discuss these secripts and
lectures at the next committee meeting, which is today. Therefore, I do not
agree with Mr. Langlois.

Mr. LaNgLois: Mr. Chairman, apparently Dr. Gauthier has misunderstood
what I said. I would not deprive any member of this committee of the right
to express his own opinion. But I would ask the chairman to allow those
expressions only at the right time of the proceedings, which is when we are
considering our report to the House. We are here at the stage of our proceedings
when we should be gathering facts, and our questions should be addressed to
the witnesses. After we have heard the answers to our questions and after we
have gathered sufficient facts, then we will ask any member, Mr. Gauthier or
anybody else, to express his own opinion based on the facts he has heard pre-
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sented before the committee, and based on the documents produced pefqre the
committee. As I have said, I do not want to deprive anybody of his right to
express his own opinion. ’

Mr. GAUTHIER: I think I understood it quite well. I agree that at the last
meeting Mr. Murray asked that we should discuss these matters at'our' next
committee meeting. Is that not right? Well, I think we are in order in discus-
sing them today.

Mr. SmitH (Moose Montain): But did we as a committee agree to the
suggestion?

Mr. Stick: I think I was the one who started the ball rolling when I asked
permission from the chair to raise a question. I agree with Mr. Langlois up to a
point, but I hope that this committee is not going to become a court of law, which
is something that might happen if this committee cannct ask questions and
express opinions.

The CHAIRMAN: My own recollection of the last meeting was that the
scripts under discussion were asked for, and that it was clearly indicated that
that subject would be discussed at-an early meeting. I think I have allowed a
good deal of expression of opinion this morning. Therefore, without making

" a specific ruling on Mr. Langlois’ point of order, might I suggest that since we

have already had a rather wide discussion, we should not be too strict in sticking
to questioning. And I am sure that if we do attempt to question Mr. Dunton,
that in the course of such questioning we will undoubtedly hear part, at least,
of the opinions of the questioner concerned. So may we not proceed along
those lines without making a specifie ruling? If so, I would be very happy.

Mr. FLEMING: Mr. Chairman, I think there will be a good many opinions to
be expressed on the subject, and I think it is a question of time. Undoubtedly
this committee will not write a complete report until it has clarified its views on
the subject. I understand that the C.B.C. asks for the opinion of the committee
in.that respect. .

The WITNESS: As we have pointed out, we operate under principles; and if
those principles are going to be changed, they should be changed by parliament.

Mr. DiNspALE: Mr. Chairman, I have a question on the following point: it
has been mentioned several times during the discussion that the material pre-
sented in these speeches is rather of a rarified nature and would not appeal
to a wide listening audience, perhaps. In short, this material is more peculiar
to the academic atmosphere than to the atmosphere of the ordinary listener.
So I am wondering what the policy of the C.B.C. is in presenting this type of
material. I wonder whether they want the appeal of this sort of academie
material to be confined to institutions of higher learning? All of us know that
Bertrand Russell, Chisholm, Freud and so on are discussed quite freely, par-
ticularly in departments of social sciences in our institutions of higher learning,
I'know that overseas, when the opportunity afforded itself, those of us who were
interested used to go out of our way in order to hear Russell and others. As a
lecturer he was quite interesting and his remarks were rather unusual. So I
ask if it is the policy of the C.B.C. to try to extend, or to try to get a larger
group of people raised to the level of thought of his lectures, the level at which

they are considered in institutions of higher learning, in our colleges, universi-
ties, and so forth?

Mr. MutcH: Or, do they think that ideas are dangerous?
Mr. DiNspALE: Or, is there some other policy?

The Wirness: We regard our job as one of seeing to it that different view-
points get an airing. Our program department arranged for four leading
psychologists to give the talks. I do know that there has been remarkable
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public interest shown in that series, and when I heard about it, I was quite
surprised. These talks were broadcast on Wednesday nights as part of the
Wednesday night programming, which, as you know, is aimed at presenting
more solid material. And when it was suggested that they were intended
more for higher learning, I feel you will be interested in knowing of the
number of letters and requests which have come in for copies of those talks.
I think we were told by the Massey Commission that we should perhaps broad-
cast more material of real lasting value. This was simply an effort, under
general principles approved by parliament, that all main view-points have a
chance to be heard.

By Mr. Richard:

Q. Mr. Chairman, is it the type of material which would be of most
interest to people in most areas where they have no other channel to listen to?
Do you think that such talks as that should be broadcast throughout the
country over all your network?—A. Under the principles applying, we under-
stood it to be our function to see to it that these view-points had a chance to be
heard. They occupied for half hours on Wednesday evenings.

By Mr. Fleming:
Q. These scripts were arranged in the form of a series, were they not?—
A. Yes.

By Mr. Diefenbaker:

Q. And as to those principles which you said you were applying, they
have been laid down by parliament?—A. In general, they are stated in the
white paper, where there is set forth the regulations as to basic principles
which have been laid before previous committees and approved by them:
that all view-points should have a chance to be heard, and that the air belongs
to the people. It was indicated that a very considerable number of people had
a wish to hear these broadcasts. A number of us do not agree with what
“was said, but that is not saying that it would not prove to be of interest.

By Mr. Boisvert: :

Q. Were you aware, Mr. Dunton, that Bertrand Russell had been barred
as a lecturer in New York City?—A. No. But I am aware that Bertrand
Russell took part in national broadcasts and television programs in the
United States.

Q. Were you aware that the courts decided that his philosophy contra-
vened the criminal law of the United States?>—A. I do not know about that.
But I do know that Bertrand Russell was invited to the United States and that
he appeared on television programs there; and I do know that he spoke quite
frequently on the air in England. In fact, he was on the air in Canada a few
years ago in a series which a number of people found very interesting; and
as to which so far as I can remember, there were no complaints.

Mr. RicHARD: Could you not find four or five lecturers with view-points
which were not perhaps so advanced as these, and who would be within the
reach or appreciation of the ordinary man in this country?

The WiTnESS: We try. It is also a basic principle that there is a right of
answer. For instance, in answer to the Russell series last Friday night there
was a panel of three people who went on the air and discussed Russell’s ideas
and took a number of them apart. y

Mr. MurcH: Who were they?

The WirnEss: Rev. Derwyn Owen, of the Church of England, professor at
Trinity College, Toronto; Professor Irving, Professor of Philosophy, Toronto
University; and Professor Carpenter, Professor of Anthropology, at Toronto.
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By Mr. Decore:

Q. When you approach these people, like Dr. Chisholm, to make these
broadcasts, I suppose you already know something about their background and
the type of opinions that they might express on the air?—A. Our program
people naturally have an idea of their background and opinioas they are likely
to express.

Q. In other words, does the C.B.C. encourage these talks or this type of
broadcast over the air?—A. As I say, we have the trust to keep the airways free
for the expression of different viewpoints. Many people are interested in this
matter of modern psychology. This was an effort, not a very big effort, to get
the views of four leading psychologists on the air and to give people a chance
to hear them.

Mr. SmiTH (Moose Mountain): At our last meeting Mr. Dunton, in speak-
ing, mentioned, I believe, that on these broadcasts that we are now speaking
about, the comments to C.B.C. were 10 to 1 in favour. I think that is what
Mr. Dunton said. I wonder if that should be taken too seriously. I question
whether the majority of the people are in favour. Now, if I may say a word
on that—probably I am Peck’s bad boy on this thing—but I mentioned this
matter in the speech from the throne, and I want to say here I was not prompted
to do so by the head of any church or any churchman. I was speaking to the
average listener in my constituency. Now, as a result of that speech I have
had a comment from one Catholic priest in my constituency who wrote to
congratulate me, and also comments from three Protestant ministers. I had
two telegrams, one came from New Brunswick and one from British Columbia.
I have, I think it safe to say, 15 or 20 letters, and I want to say here that
although ten were in favour of what I said and none opposed, yet that does not
say that the public agree with what I had to say.

The WiTNEss: I was asked how the comment had been and I said what it
had been. It appears to have been favourable. We have not heard any criticism
from heads of churches, although I would be anxious to know if there had been
any. There has been favourable comment, not necessarily agreeing with the
views, from one church publication, in Saskatchewan.

Mr. Lancrois: I gather from the answers so far given by Mr. Dunton that
these speakers have not requested time on the C.B.C. but have, on the other
hand, been invited by C.B.C. to express their opinions.

Mr. FLEMING: And paid for it.

Mr. LanGLors: And paid for it. How can the witness now say that by not
inviting them we are curbing, in a sort of way, their freedom of speech or thelr
freedom of opportunity of expressing their own opinions?

The WITNESS: May I explain, Mr. Chairman, that Dr. Chisholm, Bertrand
Russell, or any others have not a right to go on the air in Canada, because the
air is limited as to the number of channels and the number of hours. My under-
standing is that the people of Canada have a right to listen to different opinions,
and it is our function to arrange that these different opinions do have a chance
to be heard. "We have found that in so arranging, and dealing with all sorts
of people, it is necessary to pay a little money to see that we get good repre-
sentatives of the different points of view. I do not think Dr, Chisholm has any
right as of himself to be on the air. I do suggest to you the principle, however,
as we understood parliament, that the people in Canada who wish to hear ideas
on modern psychology should have some chance to do so.

By Mr. Langlois:

Q. So therefore, in your opinion, we are not curbing anybody’s freedom of
speech by stopping these broadcasts?—A. Supposmg parliament should decide
to curb freedom of the air, should say certain opinions may go on the air and
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eertain may not, that would be curbing the rights of Canadians to hear different
opinions. Remember, a lot of people wish to hear Dr. Chisholm and these other
psychologists. If parliament bans them, those people have no right to hear those
opinions.

Q. Just as the law provides that no driver shall drive at 80 miles an
hour in the city of Ottawa. Mr. Dunton, in answer to a question some time
ago, you said that the C.B.C. does not approve of the opinions expressed, but
do you not do so, though?

Mr. FLEmING: Not necessarily.

By Mr. Langlois:

Q. Not necessarily. But does he not think that the people know that
these people are paid by the C.B.C., that they get this_time free, that he gives
the authority of the C.B.C. to whatever they say. ' Is not that thought in the
minds of the people listening to their programs?—A. I do not think so. I do
not think when people are listening to a spokesman for the Liberal party that
the C.B.C. is approving that opinion, or that when a Progressive Conservative
speaker is talking, that the C.B.C. is confirming his opinion.

May I go ahead? I think most of the people in the.country understand
and are fairly glad to have a chance of hearing different viewpoints. Remember,
they can shut their set off if they do not wish to listen to them. I think these
people know that the C.B.C. is not approving any opinions that go on the
air but is merely providing a chance for those different opinions to be heard.

Q. Do you announce at the beginning of your broadcasts that these opinions
are not shared by the C.B.C.?—A. I think we used to.

Q. I notice that there is such a notice in newspapers publishing letters
to the editor.—A. We have understood that most people at least understand
the question of freedom and understand that the C.B.C. is not sponsoring
any opinion that goes on the air.

Mr. FLEMING: You do say that with regard to political broadcasts.

The WirNess: I do not think so.

By Mr. Langlois:

Q. Mr. Dunton, in your answer to my question you established a comparison
between political speeches over the radio and said that the people understood
that the C.B.C. did not share the opinions expressed necessarily, but in the
case of these political broadcasts, as in the case of religious broadcasts, you
mentioned that the speaker belongs to such a party or belongs to such a
religious sect or religion or group, and right away the listener is warned
that these men are expressing the opinions of their groups. If, for example,
an Anglican is listening to a sermon by a Catholic priest, he will know right
away that this man is not expressing C.B.C. opinions but those of his own
church, and vice versa in the case of a Catholic listening to a sermon by a
Protestant minister on the radio.—A. I would suggest the same thing applies
pretty much to other broadcasts. They are identified and the people right
away realize that these people are speaking their own points of view.

The CHAIRMAN: Is there an introduction which identifies them?

The Wirness: Yes, there is always an introduction on every talk.

By Mr. Langlois:

Q. I note here that at the end of these scripts you have notes on the life
or previous activities of the speaker. Is that all that is said to warn the people
that you do not share the speaker’s opinions, because I think these comments
give authority to whatever is said.—A. I would have to check, Mr. Langlois,
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to see if those notes were or were not on the air. I doubt it. I think those
were notes from the printed booklet on these talks which were put out because
of the demand for them. 3

Q. I have read these notes and I feel that if they are sent over the air
either before or after the broadcast they just add weight to whatever is
said—A. Mr. Chairman, we will try to get what was said at the opening and
closing remarks. I suggest to the committee that if every opinion talk that
went on the C.B.C. was accompanied by a disclaimer, it would be boring
for listeners.

Q. I think it would be better to bore them for a few seconds than to give
them the impression that the C.B.C. is sponsoring those ideas and shares them.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. Mr. Dunton mentioned that the scripts of Bertrand Russell were read
by the C.B.C. in advance for possible contravention of the regulations.—A. I
am not speaking from personal knowledge, but from my knowledge of the
usual procedure. I am sure the scripts would have been read.

Q. I think you may not want to do it at this time but you could inquire
into that for the purpose of indicating to the committee the procedure that is
followed by C.B.C. on these and, no doubt, on other broadcasts; the steps that
are taken by C.B.C. to review scripts. We would like to know how far the

review goes, whether it is just a matter of checking for libel or blasphemy or
sedition.

Mr. MuTcH: What you want to know is about censorship.

Mr. FLEMING: I want to know what machinery C.B.C. has set up, and
what is the type of official who does that type of work. Is it a senior official

or some lesser senior official who looks it over to see if there is any sedition or
blasphemy or libel there? ;

The WiTNESS: I can explain pretty well generally what takes place. The
talks department requests a number of people to undertake these talks. The
scripts would come in. They would be looked over to see if there were any,
by chance, violations of regulations in them. I am quite sure the talks depart-
ment would not question the opinions of people like that. They have tried to
get eminent representatives of modern psychology and they would not go
further than that. But apart from the question of who looks at them there is
a general chain of responsibility, and if any question comes up, the C.B.C. has
to take the responsibility, but not for opinions expressed.

By Mr. Hansell:

Q. Mr. Chairman, might I ask this question for the purpose of asking a
second one? Did any of the gentlemen in this panel of speakers—that is,
Doctors, Freud, Russell, and Line—ever request that they or their philosophies
have an opportunity to be expressed over the air?—A. I would think not. I

could ask, but I have not heard of them asking.

Q. I would fancy not, too. The reason I asked that is this: would we not
then have to conclude that your talks department, or those that are responsible,
are therefore taking it upon themselves to determine what themes or subject
matter should go over the air?—A. Let me put it this way. Our talks depart-
men? and the C.B.C. as a whole look around and see that there are a number
of different viewpoints in which a number of different people are interested.
They would see, obviously, that one point of view is that of modern psychology,
anfl the C.B.C. has a big responsibility in making arrangements for the different
points of view to be heard. In this case they thought there was a point of
view on modern psychology which should be expressed on the air. That was

96044—2
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done, and I think the facts have proved they were right because of the very
great interest in the talks evidenced by large numbers of the listening public.

Q. Then it is the responsibility of some individual, a panel or a com-
mittee—I do not want to use a general term of talks department—it must be
the responsibility of some individuals or set of individuals to choose whom the
speaker should be.—A. It is finally the responsibility of the corporation as a
whole.

Q. I know that, but somebody has got to do it, and I do not suppose the
corporation as a whole says to Mr. X, “Now, why did you recommend this
particular speaker?”—A. Frequently there is criticism in checking up inside
the corporation. Mistakes naturally are made and there has to be a chain of
responsibility.

Q. It is just like saying that the board of directors of the C.N.R. have the
responsibility to see that their trains ‘get in on time—A. I think it is a little
more than that because, particularly in this field of opinion and idea broad-
casting, we try to watch out pretty carefully from the top, and it is more than
the responsibility of having a train come in late. Mistakes are made. We try
to check up and sometimes it is considered in advance.

Q. I will come directly to my point. Can you give the committee the
names of those who constitute the panel of men who choose these speakers?—
A. There is no such panel, Mr. Hansell.

Q. Pardon?—A. There is no such panel.

Q. Somebody must do it.—A.A number of officials all the way up. They
are officials in the talks department, through the head of the talks department

~ to the general supervisoir of programs, to the director general of programs,

on to the general manager and myself, and the whole board, but at any
particular stage there is no one panel of people doing it. |

Q. The answer does not satisfy me because I do not think it can be done
that way, frankly. Somebody has got to start it. Somebody has to call people

 together. Somebody has got to discuss it. Somebody has got to write to

these people to ask them if they will do so.—A. Yes, that is so, but there is a
chain of checking all the way up and it will vary according to the circumstances,
as it should in any well run body—they might have ont or two individuals
deciding important questions on their own.

Q. May I ask, then, since I do not seem to be able to get very far on this,
could you submit to us the names of those who are employees of the talks
department, together with their particular positions?—A. I could do that if
the committee wishes, Mr. Chairman. I think it would be very unfortunate if
the committee began questioning or considering individuals when it is the
C.B.C. as a whole which is responsible. I much prefer to deal with it as a
matter of corporate responsibility.

Mr. MuTtcH: I suggest it would be highly improper to do that. It would
perhaps, unconsciously, end up in an attempt to prejudice the position of an
individual—where you are dealing with a matter of corporate responsibility,
for the same reason that in the House of Commons you refuse to disclose
departmental matters because neither the friends nor the ennemies of the
administration are going to permit someone in the House of Commons to pillory
someone who is performing his duty under delegation. In my view, is the
some in your department. So far as I am concerned, I would oppose anything
of that type of question.

Mr. FLeminGg: Can I just discuss that point, Mr. Chairman? This is not a
question. I asked Mr. Dunton if he would indicate to us tsomething of the
seniority of the persons who are reviewing scripts, for instance. That is a
little different from the information Mr. Hansell wants, but I think the com-
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mittee is entitled to know something of the qualifications. I am not asking
for names but the degrees of seniority in the establishment of those who are
discharging these responsibilities.

Mr. MuTcH: That is like saying in a small group “I am not going to make
mention of any names but the man with the one eye is the one I mean.”

Mr. FLeminG: No, no, that is a different thing altogether—to talk about
qualifications. ’

The CHAIRMAN: Would it suffice if Mr. Dunton told us how a particular
program was arranged, that is, working from the stations’ point of view up to
management without mentioning any names?

By Mr. Stick:

Q. How does thée C.B.C. determine what the Canadian people should or
should not hear? Do you have requests coming in for a special type of broad-
cast? What procedure do you have as to what should go on the air or what is
required for the general public of Canada?—A. I wish, Mr. Stick, that there
was a definite laid-down formula which we could go by to assure us completely
that we were putting on the air all the main opinions and yet be completely
fair about it. - Unfortunately there is no such formula I know about. Therefore,
that becomes a matter of corporate responsibility, trying to see we do give
a fair opportunity to all main viewpoints and any views that are interesting.
So, as a corporation, we try to keep in touch with trends of thinking in the
country, and I sugegst we have not done too badly.

Q. I am not criticising the C.B.C. on that.—A. It is a very difficult job.

Q. Usually your check comes after the broadcast and not before?—A. That
is right.

By Mr. Balcer:

Q- Mr. Chairman, I would like to ask Mr. Dunton a question. He said a
few minutes ago the idea behind these programs was that C.B.C. figured a
certain number of people might be interested in certain opinions or viewpoints
so it could put on the air some speakers to give listeners the different view-
points. Following the same line of thought, why do you not think that a lot
of people in Canada would like ta listen to communist propaganda?—A. Do you
think as many would want to listen to that type of program as would want
to listen to a series of broadcasts on psychology?

Q. Probably more.—A. To my way of thinking, I would not think so.
That is a matter of judgment though.

Q. But if the C.B.C. has no other principle than that a certain number of
people are interested in listening to certain things—I mean if you have no
@eﬁnite policy outside of that—it could be a very dangerous proposition, because
in any society a lot of people would be, for instances, interested in com-
munism, and would like to hear certain things that would offend the rest of
Canada.—A. That is a proposition that has been approved by parliament before

apd it seems a pretty essential one if you are going to have freedom of the
air.

i I\(Ir'; Murray: Surely you would not give Mr. Vishinsky 15 minutes on
e airi

The WiTNEss: No, but Mr. Vishinsky’s views are reported in the news-
papers. I suppose some communist views do get on the air occasionally under
the auspices of the United Nations, for instance. In certain instances some
people, labelled communists, have been put on the air. One of the Polish
delegates to the United Nations, a known communist, was on the air and we got
quite a lot of praise from people for having a communist’s point of view
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argued with non-communists on the air. Another forum from Calgary a year
or two ago had on it a member of the Labor Progressive party, and labelled as
that, and he argued with other people about Soviet attitude or policy. There,
again, we were praised because the communist point of view was so well
exposed and argued against by other people. I would say that communism is
a viewpoint that not many people want to hear about in Canada, and therefore
as a matter of practice very seldom would any kind of communist opinion go
on the air.

By Mr. Hansell:

Q. Following Mr. Balcer’s question, might I ask this. Presumably Mr.
Dunton has read Dr. Cameron’s broadcast. Does he twig anything in that
broadcast that plays into the hands of communist philosophy?—A. That is a
difficult question.

Q. It is not difficult for me because I am saying it does.—A. I would like to
read the script again. I do suggest it might be a difference of opinion whether
there was any suggestion of communism.

Q. I do not say suggestion of communist. I say play into the hands, aid
and abet communist philosophy, because that is exactly what it does.

Mr. MuTcH: This is a fair question: In what way could that be possible?
In what way do you think that is true? That challenges me more than any-
thing I have heard this morning. How can it be that the expression of a
psychologist’s viewpoint might be putting into somebody’s heads ideas of com-
munism and lead them to think of it? I cannot understand. I am interested
in that. Perhaps the committee would let you indicate what you mean.

Mr. HANSELL: I would suggest in the script by Dr. Cameron he is pro-
pounding of a philosophy of man’s dependence upon himself to a place where
God is ruled out, and that is communism.

Mr. GAUTHIER (Portneuf): Exactly.

Mr. MuTcH: There are some misguided people in this country who have
ruled out God. You would not surely interpret that as communism? Let us
put it the other way. People who do not accept God can, by no stretch of the
imagination, be considered communists or even aiding or abetting communism.

Mr. HANSELL: I am not talking about individuals. I am talking about
those ideas going out to over half a million people, softening up their minds
so that they are ready for the acceptance of what the communist policy holds
forth. I will put it this way: I will suggest to you that every individual that
was behind the peace movement propounded throughout the world recently
would say “Amen” to Dr. Cameron’s broadcast.

By Mr. Langlois:

Q. In answer to a question a while ago, Mr. Dunton stated that in his
opinion the communist sympathizers in Canada were few. Are we to understand,
then, if they were more numerous that they would be entitled to have their’
propaganda broadcast over the C.B.C?—A. I would not think so, but I suggest
that regulation of communist propaganda is a matter for parliament. We try
to apply with common sense the rules about it and in common sense we do not
see how we can place communist propaganda on the air.

Q. Nevertheless, according to the present way of thinking of the C.B.C., they
are being deprived of the privilege of listening?—A. We only speak of main
viewpoints because there is no room on the air for every individual crackpot who
wants to get on the air. That does not make our job any easier because we do
see that the main viewpoints get on the air. Under the Canadian Broadcasting
Act, communist candidates have to be given a fair chance on the air. It is up to
parliament to change that.
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Q. There is some danger of laxity of the rules in this respect?—A. That
would be a matter for parliament. %

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. We were told here that this series of broadcasts we, are speaking of now
went out over only the English, the trans-Canada, network, I think. Why was
that? I am not suggesting you should have put it over the French network, but
if you thought it was a good broadcast for the English network, how do you
draw the line? You do not apparently put a translation nor a corresponding
broadcast by some French-speaking psychoanalyst of the same point of view?
Is it not a fact that the reason you do not put these over the French network
is that you would give a great deal of offence to the listeners on the French
network?—A. A lot of different broadcasting is put on the two networks. We
often wish that they were closer together, but there is a difference of atmosphere
and wants and needs. In the first place, our people would not think of putting
it on the French network. They are in English, and are English opinions. And
secondly, in our judgment, there would be far fewer people interested in
this sort of thing. » :

Q. Is it not for this reason: that you think there would be a very strong
public protest against it on the part of listeners on your French network?
—A. Very posibly.

Q. Your interpretation of policy is that you say it is the duty of the C.B.C.

to give various points of view, and because there are some people who like the

point of view of these psychoanalysts, therefore time should be allowed to them
on the air. I do not follow you consistently on that, when you put it over
the English but not over the French networks.

Mr. RicHARD: It is because the French speaking people are not interested
in the same psychoanalysts as the English people would be.

Mr. FLEMING: That may be. But I think you would get a much stronger
public opposition.

The WiTNESs: You see fewer people are interested.

Mr. MurraY: Fewer people with intelligence would pay any attention to it.

Mr. KNowLES: I wonder if any member has the right to accuse Dr.
Cameron and by inference the C.B.C. of putting out ideas that are intended
to deny belief in God, when in reality all that people like J. A. Cameron do
is to re-define a concept? It seems to me that there are times when ones
accepted definition of God is challenged, and to some people it is a bit uncom-
fortable to have any accepted idea, challenged even if all that is suggested in a
new definition. I invite the committee to consider the possibility that there is
essentially a religious character to some of these broadcasts. I felt that to be
the case when I read through them. There are paragraphs in some of these
scripts which I thought are, in nature, essentially religious and perhaps more
religious than some of the traditional concepts which we sometimes accept.

Mr. LangLois: How can you call this religion?

Mr. KnvowLEs: For instance, Dr. Cameron in his concluding paragraph
expresses hopes that are very idealistic; so I am satisfied that far from these
broadcasts being contrary to religion, we should be open minded enough our-
se}ves, as members of parliament, and realize that the ideals put forward
;x.ught provide at least a long-range solution to some of the problems of our
ime.

Mr. Stick: What about communism?

Mg'. KNowLes: I think the thing to do about communism, enough is to
study it and come to one’s own conclusions as I have done, and I reject it.

Mr. Stick: The same principles apply.
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Mr. KNowLES: Oh no!
Mr. Stick: Oh yes. Let us be open minded about communism.

Mr. KNowLES: I think a person who has studied cdmmunism and knows
all about it, and then rejects—

Mr. LANcLois: “Would you allow the average Canadian to study com-
munism and form his own opinion on it?

The CHAIRMAN: I thought we had agreed to stick to the questioning of
witnesses.

Mr. KNOWLES: Mr. Chairman, I suggest in view of the seriousness of our
times and in view of the many solutions which have been tried in the past,
particularly with respect to thinking, and that have not yet solved our problems,
that it would not hurt us to consider new ideas such as these people are sub-
mitting to us. I agree with Mr. Mutch that ideas are not dangerous, and I
would like to commend the C.B.C. for inviting us to think. If they have not
done it for the Canadian people, at least they have made us think in this
cpmmittee, and that is all to the good.

Mr. MutcH: I would like to make a correction of one slight remark of
Mr. Knowles. I did not say that ideas could not be dangerous. I meant to
infer that a thing was not necessarily dangerous even if it was an idea or a
new idea. You see, there is a difference. Ideas can be dangerous if certain
people use them in certain ways.

By Mr. Langlois:

Q. During an exchange between Mr. Fleming and Mr. Dunton, it was
stated, I believe, by Mr. Dunton that the reason why these broadcasts were not
put over the French network was that, if I understood him correctly, there
would be greater opposition from French-speaking Canadians.—A. I did not
say that, Mr. Langlois. Mr. Fleming said it. I did not.

The CHAIRMAN: No. Mr. Fleming said that he thought that would be it.

Mr. LaNcrois: That is why I was against statements being made this
morning, because we are going to confuse the evidence with statements made
by members of this committee.

The CHAIRMAN: I think that Mr. Dunton should clear that up. I do not
think he agreed with Mr. Fleming’s suggestion at all.

The WitNess: No. In the first place, the question did not arise. Most
of the programming for the two networks is handled completely separately.
The question would not come up because we would not think that it would
have the same interest among the French-speaking listeners.

Mr. SmiTH (Moose Mountain): I cannot see why there should be a dif-
ference in Canada. What is sauce for the goose is sauce for the gander. What
is given here for the English speaking people should be given as well for the
French-speaking people.

Mr. MurcH: What is the matter with the C.B.C. using their discretion
to put in any area, whether it be racial or not, the type of program which the
people in that area might be expected preponderantly to prefer? After all,
it is public service and there is some responsibility on the part of the C.B._C.
to make some attempt to please their listeners. There is nothing wrong in
attempting to do what is undoubtedly true, namely, to realize that this philoso-
phical or psychological approach to some of these questions is likely to be more
offensive to some groups or religions than it is to others. So why should the
C.B.C. not pick out the people to listen to them? It is not simply the people
who do not understand. It may be a mistake to do that.

\ Mr. FLEMING: Mr. Dunton referred to the white paper which was is:sued
in 1944, and stated that it had been approved by a parliamentary committee.




e T

T e R

P

P

e

RADIb BROADCASTING 45

Actually, I do not think it has been under serious study before the_ past several
committees. Might I suggest that copies of that white paper be c1rqulated an'd
that a further study be made of it. We are going to have a discuss‘lon on this
question afterwards in the light of what has been said here this morning.

The CHAIRMAN: Is it agreed that copies of the white paper be distributed?
Agreed.

By Mr. Whitman:

Q. Is that the white paper which contains these regulations?—A. Yes.
Q. Then, I for one would like to see it.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes, it is agreed.

Mr. FLEMING: Mr. Chairman, my next question is on a different subject.
I have raised this question before. I do not say that it applies to the C.B.C.
stations but it relates to their responsibility of having some supervision over
broadcasts which go out over private stations. I think there is altogether too
much laxity in the crime or murder programs. A great many of your listeners
are juveniles, and I think for them to listen to broadcasts of that type is
altogether harmful. I speak from observation and I think the C.B.C. should
take steps to try to put some curb on that type of crime or murder program. I do
not think they are fit programs for children’s ears.

The WiTNESS: May I make a comment on that, Mr. Chairman?
The CHAIRMAN: Yes, please.

The WiTNESS: I think you will not find many of them on the C.B.C. networks
now. But there is a difference in connection with the private stations. It is a
difficult kind of thing to check by regulations. If the question comes up: “What
is a good, or what is a bad mystery program?”, how are you to define it? It does
seem to me to be primarily a matter of responsibility on the station itself.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. You do have a general responsibility with respect to private stations as
well as your own programs?—A. I agree with you, but I say it is a difficult
thing to do by regulations. It is the sort of thing which I hope would be better
taken care of through a sense of responsibility on the part of the broadcasters
themselves. :

Q. Well, I do not think that responsibility is being adequately met at the
present time. There is no perceptible diminution of the number of crime pro-
grams which go out. We have had to take action to curb the so-called crime
comics; yet I am satisfied that these programs on the air reach more juvenile
minds than did the crime comics. And as far as I can see, these programs are
still flourishing. I have not found any reduction in the number of them.

Mr. Lancrois: You would not want to deprive someone of his liberty to
listen to these things?

Mr. FLEMING: If we admit that the arguments are sound—and I think most
of us did so admit in the House of Commons, when we passed the amendment in
connection with crime comics—we admit that they do influence the minds of
children and I think that the same thing applies to crime programs.

Mr. LancLois: The same principle applies in defence of them. It is exactly
the same thing.

By Mr. Murray:

Q. Does not “Stage 52” tend to balance it?—A. I do not think we put it
forward as a balancer, Mr. Murray.

-
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‘ Q. Or, let us say, “The Songs of Solomon”?—A. Yes, there are some pro-
| grams which are sometimes heavy going; but they are aimed at an adult
audience.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlémen, before we adjourn, in view of Mr. Fleming’s
suggestion, would it be agreeable to you to leave the next meeting to the call
of the chair?

Agreed.

r_' o I wonder if the agenda committee would mind remaining for a few minutes
: after we adjourn today?

The committee édjbumed.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS
THURSDAY, November 22, 1951.

The Special Committee on Radio Broadcasting held its fourth meeting at
3.30 p.m. The Chairman, Mr. W. A. Robinson, presided.

Present: Messrs. Boisvert, Coldwell, Cote (St. Jean-Iberville-Napierville),
Decore, Dinsdale, Fleming, Fulton, Gauthier (Portneuf), Gauthier (Sudbury),
Hansell, Knight, Langlois (Gaspe), MacLean (Queens, P.E.I.), McCann,
McWilliam, Murray (Cariboo), Mutch, Robinson, Smith (Queens-Shelburne),
Smith (Moose Mountain), Stick and Whitman. (22).

In attendance: From the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation: Mr. A. D.
Dunton, Chairman, Dean Adrien Pouliot, Dr. G. D. Steel, Mr. W. H. Philipps,
Mrs. Mary E. Farr, Mr. V. P. Tripp, Governors; Dr. A. Frigon and Messrs.
Manson, Ouimet, Bushnell, Dilworth, Bramah, Young, Palmer, Keddy, Carter,
Richardson, Schnobb and Halbert. From the Department of Transport: Mr.
W. A. Caton.

The Chairman welcomed back Mr. Knight on the Committee. He called the
attention of the members to the fact that Bill 17, an Act to amend the Canadian
Broadcasting Act, 1936, was now before the Committee, and that the Committee
was empowered to hold a meeting in Montreal on Friday, November 30 next.

Thereupon, on motion of Mr. Boisvert,

Resolved,—That the Clerk do accompany the Committee to Montreal on
Friday, November 30 next.

The Chairman then reported that the Agenda Committee recommends that
the request of the Canadian Association of Broadcasters to appear on Tuesday,
November 27 be granted and that the Committee hold a meeting on Tuesday
afternoon and Wednesday morning, if necessary. The Agenda Committee
further recommends that the procedure heretofore followed be continued.

The Committee agreed to these recommendations and consideration of the
C.B.C. Annual Report was resumed.

Mr. Dunton was called and questioned.
The Chairman directed the witness to table additional information

requested by Messrs. Smith (Queens-Shelburne) and Hansell respecting Press
and Information, and by Mr. Fleming with respect to overseas commentaries.

Under the heading “Special Events”, the Committee agreed to hear Mr.
Bushnell, Director General of Programs.

Mr. Bushnell was called. He made a brief review of the manner in which
the C.B.C. covered the Visit of their Royal Highnesses The Princess Elizabeth

and The Duke of Edinburgh. He paid tribute to his colleagues and to the
engineering staff of the C.B.C.

In the momentary absence of the Chairman, Mr. Cote, Vice-Chairman,
presided.

The Chairman asked the Agenda Committee to remain for a meeting.

Mr. Dunton’s examination still continuing, on motion of Mr. Murray, the
Committee adjourned at 5.10 o’clock until Tuesday, November 27 at 11 o’clock.

ANTONIO PLOUFFE,
Clerk of the Committee.
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EVIDENCE
November 22, 1951

A Davidson Dunton, Chmrmnn Board of Governors, Canadian Broadcasting
Corporation, called:

The CrHAIRMAN: C.B.C. Wednesday night: Music and drama:
Mr. KnigHT: I would like to say something about that—
Hon. MEMBERS: Louder, please.

Mr. KN1GHT: I would like to comment on the excellence of that particular
program. It meets a great need. I hope there will be more of it.

The CHAIRMAN: You mean Talks: The next heading is: News.

Mr. FuLToN: Yes, Mr. Chairman, I have a comment I would like to make
on news. This is rather of a technical nature; but increasingly, over the last
year, I have noticed, as probably everyone has, that on the 8 o’clock morning
news from Vancouver over CBR that the time available appears to be so
short, Mr. Dunton, that the announcer, well qualified though he is, cannot
avoid giving the impression that he is terribly rushed, especially in the last
couple of minutes, and it seems too bad that he has only ten minutes for that
8 o’clock morning broadcast. As I say, you have a very good announcer there,
he tends just to be trying to get so much talk in that by the time he comes to

the end he says: as to the weather, the weather is good; that is about all he
has time to say.

Mr. MURRAY: Mr. Chairman, I think I can explain that for the benefit of
the honourable member. The sun has something to do with it. The sun at
its meridian height is at a certain spot in the Canadian Scene at 8 o’clock in
the morning at Vancouver, the Vancouver people are awake and on the job
and so on, whereas the people in the east are much further along with their
busy day. I think it is really a matter of time. News services are cleaned up
the night before. And now, when the House closes here, let us say at 6 o’clock,
it is only 3 o’clock in the afternoon in Vancouver, and the afternoon papers
and the afternoon broadcasts out on the Pacific coast have already carried
that news. You get on the spot news from Ottawa and from eastern points,
leaving the morning papers and the morning announcers with a very limited
supply of news; that is, which has not already been put on the air the night
before, to be broadcast at 8 o’clock in the morning, Pacific standard time. I
think Mr. Dunton will agree that that is so.

The WrrNEss: I think what Mr. Fulton is saying is that there seems to be
too much for the announcer to put on in the time at his disposal.

Mr. FuLToN: That is certainly the impression I got, Mr. Chairman. Mr.
Murray’s explanation is interesting but I do not think it quite fits the facts
which T am bringing to the attention of the committee, and that is that I think
there is too little time allotted for the amount of news which the announcer
appears to be trying to get into his broadeast. That is not just an isolated
case, the one I had in mind: I have noticed it on a number of occasions. The
8 o’clock news broadcast originating over CBR in Vancouver always ends
with a weather report, and while the weather report may be of little interest
it is a regular part of the regular broadcast, and the poor fellow seems to be
havine a terrible time to get throneh it in the time allotted to him.

The WiTNess: I am afraid that we haven’t got that information here.
All that T can say is that we will look into it for you.

51
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Mr. FurtoN: I would suggest that you consider giving a full 15 minutes
instead of just 10 minutes, instead of trying to jam 15 minutes of news into
a 10 minute period.

The WiITNEss: We will certainly consider that.

Mr. DEcoORE: Could you tell us something about your news .gathering
service on the C.B.C.

By Mr. Mutch:

Q. Yes. I would like a detailed explanation of what is involved in
paragraph 3, under news where it observes that some news is of a local
character. I would like to know the type of persons to whom the job is left
to determine what is news; and, at the same time, I think we would like to
have a detailed statement as to how the news is prepared and the extent to
which news broadcasts originate in the studios.—A. I might try to give you an
outline of the system. In the first place, the C.B.C. has, of course its own
news department with a central news room in Toronto and regional news
rooms at other regional points, starting at St. John’s, Newfoundland, Halifax,
Montreal, Winnipeg and Vancouver. Our news in raw form comes in from
the regular large news agencies and is supplied to us at the central news
room in Toronto and at the other main points; and from that raw material—
a great mass of news dispatches come in—our editors and trained news staff
in our studios make up the bulletins which you hear on the air. There is the
national news bulletin which goes right across Canada from coast to coast
in the evening.

Q. Where is that made up?—A. That is made up in Toronto.

Q. Where do you collect your news from, the regular news agencies?—
A. Yes, from the regular news agencies. However, the news bulletins on the
trans-Canada network are largely regional news bulletins; the ones which
go on the air in the morning, the 8 o’clock bulletin—that is an 8 o'clock local
time bulletin—and the 1 o’clock local time bulletin, and the one somewhere
around 6:15, local time; those are all made up in the regional news rooms but,
while carrying national and international news they pay more attention to
regional news. The national news bulletin in the evening, which is the most
important one, carries news of a more national and international character.
We do not try to cover the local news in quite as much detail, but that is
taken care of by the private community station, particularly.

Mr. DECORE: How many agencies have you supplying news?

The WiTNESS: In Canada, there is the Canadian Press, the British United
Press; and through the Canadian Press we get the Associated Press news; and,
we have a parrallel arrangement with the Canadian Press whereby we get
a certain amount of news from Reuters; and through the British United Press
we get the International United Press Service.

By Mr. Mutch:

Q. But you prepare the news which goes on the air through your own
service?—A. Pardon me?

Q. Your own staff prepares the bulletins which go on the air at your
regional stations?—A. Yes, our staff re-writes raw material into good form
to go on the air.

Q. So that if the suggestion were made that in a particular instance a
news report had been slanted—which is a heinous thought—the responsibility
might very well lie in the rooms of the C.B.C. rather than in the agency from
whom you purchase it?—A. It is possible, yes. Well, we have a pretty highly
trained staff. We think they are pretty good. There are careful regulations
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as to impartiality and objectivity in the handling of news. I think most
people agree they are doing a pretty good and impartial job. They use the raw
material from the agencies. Occasionally if they have a doubt they will ask
the agency to check back.

By Mr. Decore:

Q. What is your financial arrangement with these agencies?—A. We have
different forms of business contracts with them. I am sorry I forgot one
other service. We are getting a service in French from Agence France-Presse.
The total for last year— 4

Mr. DunTON: $147,227.

Mr. MurraY: How much did you pay the Canadian Press?
Mr. DunTOoN: $108,227.

By Mr. Murray:

Q. Well, do you not think that parliamentary news, for instance, should be
handled by the C.B.C. themselves—parliamentary reports from Ottawa?—A. It
would raise a great many problems, Mr. Murray. In the first place there would
be the extra cost. In the second place I think we have felt always that it is a
good idea for us to be taking news from another news agency which is trained,
which has a staff trained in all kinds of news gathering and which is serving

all newspapers across Canada. There seems to be less chance of partiality in
getting that news.

By Mr. Mutch:

Q. Would you suggest, Mr. Dunton, that it has served as a protection against
that suggestion?—A. Yes, I think it has and I think the Canadian Press has
given us very good service. We occasionally, as any customer, have criticisms
of it, but on the whole we think the service has been very good.

By Mr. Stick:

Q. Mr. Dunton, I think you had better have your own members in the
Press Gallery. I am not happy with press members there giving comments.

In my opinion I think the news is slanted and I think you had better have
your own.

By Mr. Hansell:

Q. Would this not present the difficulty if you had your own reporters in
parliament that you would have to have quite a number of them to adequately
cover all the news here? I mean to say, what goes on in parliament is not
confined to the chamber of the House of Commons. There is the Senate, there
are very often quite a number of committees meeting and important committees.
Would you not have the difficulty of having to provide quite a staff of newsmen
if you did what was suggested?—A. Yes, certainly, to get adequate coverage
of parliament in all its aspects we would have to have a very considerable
staff and, of course, if we were only doing parliament as opposed to general
Ottawa news we would only require them at certain times of the year.

Mr. FLEMING: The times are getting longer all the time, unfortunately.

By Mr. Murray:

Q. At the same time they will be familiar with the scene here between
times and they could be very well occupied from coast to coast on commentary
work and special articles and research?—A. To our thinking we always try
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to keep commentary work in which opinion might come quite separate from
the news, and I think if we had a news staff we would have to have quite
different people doing the different commentaries. You would have to have
one news organization trained in objective reporting and then if you have
commentators they are people who have to put some interpretation and opinion
into it, and I think it better that they be not on the staff.

By Mr. Fleming:
Q. Better not try putting those on together?—A. No, it is always important
to keep the distinction. i ;

By Mr. Murray:

Q. It is always interesting to have a commentary from the Press Gallery
by old and experienced men who know the position here very well—news
people, personalities, parliamentary news, the geography of the country—
—A. If we ever did have it at the present time I do not think we could have
our own men doing news reporting here and we could never put them on as
commentators.

Q. Well, their material could be placed in the mouths of commentators, the
factual material which they might collect from day to day?—A. Well, we
think of commentators as observers who are giving their interpretation of what
has happened and naturally an interpretation would be backed by their own
opinion and that is why we try to have a number of commentators to get a
balanced sort of comment. We could not have C.B.C. men on our staff out
gathering news and then put them on to give their comments which, after all,
are only opinions.

Q. It is not necessarily gathering news but being present when the news
is being made and editing the news and striking the items of national im-
portance.—A. But surely they are two separate things. There is one trying
to get out the facts, as the Canadian Press does now and supplying them to
us and newspapers all over Canada, and another thing is interpreting that
news, and surely those two must be kept entirely separate.

Q. I think there is an opening there for a very able reporter—not to
interfere with the work of the Press Gallery but to represent the corpora-
tion.

Mr. FurLton: Well, Mr. Murray, we are always told that we have the
ablest press men in Canada now already.

Mr. Murray: We have, and very able men too, but the corporation ap-
parently does not employ any staff here to take care of its needs at this
source so far as the national picture is concerned.

By Mr. Mutch:

Q. You distinguished, I. thought rather oddly, between factual news
reporting and commentating. Has the suggestion ever been made that you
charge your commentators under the heading of entertainment?—A. Not
quite. We hope that some of our broadcasts have an entertainment value
and it sometimes varies.

By Mr. Knight:

Q. Isn't it true that these are entirely two different types of people,
that a news reporter is not able to do an objective commentary or a com-
mentator is not able to make an objective news report?—A. I would not say
that the one man could not do the same job, but when we ask a person to
come and speak on a program like Capital Report we expect him to give
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his interpretation, and I think it would be dangerous to have the same person,
one of our staff, doing it all the time. That particular person would have
too much opportunity to get their impressions across. I think we should
have variety.

k By Mr. Fleming:

Q. I think it might be just as well if you went back of today and explained
the methods formerly used in connection with the preparation of material
for the broadcasts. Go back a few years because this present system is not
as it has always been. I think it is as the result of experience that you
have adopted the present system under which you get your news from the
Canadian Press and from B.U.P.?—A. I do not think at any time the C.B.C.
got it other than from news agencies. At one time the Canadian Press supplied
news for the former old commission and then for the corporation free, and
then permitted it to go on the air, and later a system developed in which we
bought the raw news from them and we wrote it and edited it ourselves.

Q. That is the point. The present system is not the one that has always
been in vogue; it is one you have arrived at as a result of experience, the
rewriting of news in the C.B.C. news rooms?—A. Yes, and also associations
developing on both sides. I think the Canadian Press people were the
agency that developed the news to the point where it should be edited before
being put on the air.

Q. I think it would be well if you would tell the committee the result of
that change, so far as public acceptance of it is concerned. What have you
found in the reaction to the present method of conveying news as compared
with the public reaction to the former?—A. Well, this goes back quite a long
time before my time, back to about 1940, I think the actual change was made,
and I think it has been a gradual development. Before that time I think
it is right to say that the C.B.C. people thought a better job could be done
for air presentation by having the news material rewritten in C.B.C. news
rooms for the needs of the national system. I find it hard to compare the
public acceptance before and after. It does seem to me that the public ac-
ceptance in general of the objectivity and impartiality of the Canadian Press
news is very high.

Q. You have not been getting many protests?—A. Very few; and in saying
that I would dike to pay a tribute to the resources of our raw material. It is

due to both those who supply us with news and those who get it in the form
of news onto the air.

By Mr. Knight:

Q. How does the C.B.C. handle their material?—A. By essentially the same
system. They get material from the various agencies and make up their news
from that. They do in some cases use material from correspondents of their
own, which is very carefully identified as such when it is used.

By Mr. Whitman:

Q. You spoke of editing the news and you said you have different editors.
They are not always the same?—A. I think there is confusion about that. They
are quite distinct. There is one in each news room and so on. The commenta-
tors—each goes on from Ottawa and these people are not C.B.C. people at all
and they are usually handled by an entirely different department the Talks
Department, and that comes into the field of interpretation and opinion.

Q. That is what we want to get at, this interpretation and opinion. Do
you change those people frequently?—A. Yes, on all the programs there are
different observers, most of them from Ottawa or Ottawa newspapers, but we
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do not have one man going on all the time; they are changed usually every
week on different programs or a regular rotation or system of changing. A
list of the observers from Ottawa commenting on national affairs during a year
would be very long.

Q. A commentator is the man who comes on the air and gives the news
which is given to him to read?—A. Just the opposite. He is asked to go on,
say, report from Ottawa and give his analysis or interpretation of what has
happened in Ottawa during the week. Well, naturally opinion is going to come
into that. And his own personal views of what has happened will come out
on the air. Well, that is what it is. That is not news; that is & commentator
giving his views of what has happened and we change those people from week
to week so that you do not get only one person’s opinion.

By Mr. Fulton:

Q. You do have one permanent commentator whom'you employ abroad,
do you not—Matthew Halton?—A. Well, as I explained the other day, I think
it better that commentators be non-staff people. Halton has been a war cor-
respondent and it is advantageous to have him there, but we do have other
people just for the sake of variety.

Hon. Mr. McCANN: Mr. Chairman, I am going to suggest that in my opin-
ion there are only two methods of getting the news—either the present method
where we buy it and pay for it from news agencies and have it edited as we
do now, or set up an entire news agency of our own throughout the country.

Now, the Press Gallery is an institution of its own. How do we know
that putting two or three reporters there to act for the C.B.C. is going to be
acceptable to them? I do not say they are a union, but I presume they have a
code of their own and it might be a closed shop—I do not know—but do you
think for a moment that they are going to admit three or four reporters who
will give the C.B.C. the news that comes from the House of Commons and then
use their press agencies for the news throughout the country? I do not think
for a moment that it would work, and I am sure there would be some pretty
hot fights within the first months that they would be in there.

~ Mr. Furton: In addition would it not be highly questionable that they
would be accredited? I think only bona fide news purveyors are entitled to
have reporters in the gallery in the C.B.C. major seats. The C.B.C. could hardly
be classified as a news purveyor.

3y Mr. Murray: .

Q. Would it be necessary to set up a whole corps of news gatherers in the
capital?—A. As I understand the suggestion it was that the C.B.C. consider
doing this thing, gathering parliamentary news through its own men. We
have pointed out that it would be too much expense and a development of
other facilities and would also raise the question of ensuring the impartiality
of such coverage. ,

Q. You have not a representative now in the Press Gallery for the dis-
semination of news?

Mr. FurLToN: There is no room in the gallery anyway.

Mr. MUuRraY: For the newsman for the C.B.C. I think you should have
one of the seats in the gallery and a very capable man, a man who will certainly
be persona grata with the other men of the gallery, assisting in the editing
and discussions of the things arising from the capital news items.

Mr. FLEminG: I think I can assure Mr. Dunton that if the C.B.C. ever did
that the news broadcasts would be watched much more carefully than at the
present time.
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The WITstsf That is one reason we are not keen to do it.

Mr. GauTHIER (Portneuf): I am speaking for those who once in a while in
the House and here in the committee advocate economy on the part of the C.B.C.
All this would add more expense to the C.B.C., and besides, we cannot ask the
C.B.C. to take this responsibility of gathering news and putting news oh the air,
taking the whole responsibility for the way it is analyzed or discussed. At the
present time the press is taking the responsibility, and the C.B.C. is paying them
for it. I do not see why we would try to impose another responsibility on the
GCEB.C.

Mr. MUuRraY: You send a man to Paris to report on present proceedings
going on there.

Mr. GAUTHIER (Portneuf): It is not the same thing at all.
Mr. MURraY: It certainly is world politics and this is national politics:
Mr. GAUTHIER (Portneuf): The man in Paris is more of a commentator.

Mr. MurraYy: He is a special man sent by the C.B.C. to Paris to accompany
Mr. Pearson and the other delegates.

By Mr. Langlois:

Q. If I understood Mr. Dunton correctly, he said that the editing staff of
the C.B.C. makes a selection of the news gathered from the various news
agencies. I would like to know, now, from him if there are any set rules this
staff has to follow to safeguard the impartiality of the news.—A. Yes, we have
very definite and very strict rules.

Q. You have?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Mutch:

Q. Just on that point, Mr. Chairman, I would like to point out that on
occasion, at any rate, the news staff of the C.B.C. have been guilty of slanting
the news, or permitted it to happen. Under this new set-up, the staff would
always be liable to be linked with a slanting of the news. After all, it is a
government agency of sorts, and if you were to maintain all the news gathering
on your own I should think that the charge of slanting the news would be justi-
fied in many cases. I think the charge now arises out of the fact that you do
edit and select it, and sometimes I think it is more of a coincidence that all the
selections on a particular evening point in one way. I am perfectly well aware
of the fact that you are bound by the same rules that newspapers use, that in
order to use it, it must be news and that it is much more newsworthy if it is
sensational, perhaps, than if it is the run-of-the-mill type of news. Making
due allowance for that, it seems to me that to attempt, at this stage, to set up
a party who would report on parliament would lay you wide open to the treat-
ment that would follow, such as I suggested a moment ago.—A. Has there been
any suggestion that the news is being slanted, and in what direction?

Q. I would hate to disturb the serenity of the C.B.C. if they are not aware
that the suggestion has been made. I assure you it has.—A. I can say that over
the last several years we have had several suggestions as to that. It has been
suggested to us that the news has been slanted in favour of the government,

glét Fi‘t has been slanted in favour of the Conservatives, and also in favour of the

By Mr. Langlois:

Q. What are the precautions taken to avoid that? I did not say it, but
someone mentioned that the news was being slanted. I would like to know what
precautions are taken to safeguard the principle if impartiality in the news.—
’A. The same as in any other news agency. In the first place, there are very
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strict rules about the news. There are supervisors who watch to see that they
are carried out and there is a pretty careful system of checking. Beyond that,
you have to consider charges or complaints that it is being slanted but what
else can you do?

Q. Have you, for example, a rule that will say that more publicity should
be given to one party than to the other, or something like that?>—A. No. That
depends on news value. There are some rules regarding handling of parlia-
mentary news, for instance, in which we roughly say that on statements from
parliament, if there is one direct statement made on one side care should be
taken to get the answer even if it is at a different time and the news value
is not as great as the first item; but in general there are no rules saying the
liberals should have so many lines and the conservatives so many lines.

Mr. MuTtcH: In other words, you follow the rule that if someone says
something newsworthy you use it.

Mr. FuLToN: After all, you have a majority on every committee.

Mr. MuTcH: I have been very well treated, but I do not think it is a
coincidence that on five nights in a row the news broadcasts mentioned Mr.
So-and-So, naming the same man, said something—I am going back nearly two
years now—I have no complaints against it, as I am one of these people who
believe that it is not too difficult to get in the headlines if you say something
sensational whether it is responsible or not.

The WiTnEss: I would like to say we notice something similar-in the news
that goes on our own-network. It is interesting to know that attacks on the
C.B.C. get more publicity than defences of the C.B.C.

By Mr. GAUTHIER (Portneuf): Q. I will give you a concrete case. Suppose
you are in the C.B.C. radio station in Quebec, CBV, not a commentator but an
editor.—A. We have no news room'at Quebec. It is supplied from Montreal.

Q. Suppose I call you and I give you my name as an accredited agent of
this particular special political party and I give you one or two items of news
on behalf of my party, would you take that news and put it on the air?—A. No.
The men on duty will say that that sounds very interesting, call the Canadian
Press and tell them about it and if it reaches us through them, it will be used.

Q. Wrong number!

By Mr. HANSELL: Q. Mr. Chairman, to boil it down, would not the accusa-
tion of slanting the news be accentuated if the corporation had their own
reporters in parliament?—A. I think we would have a harder time proving that
it was not.

Q. Now, you mention you had had suggestions that the news had been
slanted towards the Liberals, the Conservatives, and the C.C.F. My question
is: Have you ever had any suggestions that it was slanted towards the Social
Crediters?

Mr. McWiLLiam: There is no news value there!

The CHAIRMAN: Order.

Mr. HanseLL: Well, I hope not, Mr. Dunton. Never mind answering. I hope
not.

Mr. Murray: I might say that the Social Crediters have had more place
in the news in the last year than in any other party in Canada.

By Mr. HANSELL: Q. That may be because it merits it. May I mention this
one point: I think the press, as a whole, do a pretty good job of giving the news
to the country. Now, then, quite naturally, if the overall press should blow up,
we will say, or give more pubicity to one certain item than others, is it not
likely that that might be of more or less importance and, as a result, when
the editors of the newscasts edit the news they will also give more prominence
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to that. I mean, it is a natural thing, is it not? Would you not say so?—A. I do
not quite get your meaning. You mean something in the news gets more
attention?

Q. If the overall publicity accentuates some part of the news it is evident
that that news is more important, or otherwise they would not do it. The result
would be that when the news is edited that would also get the headlines. — A.
Yes, I think that is so.

Q. Would it not be possible, therefore, that in any accusation of slanting,
if there is any accusation, that that might be the reason? — A. I would not like
to try and put the responsibility any places else, but a great deal does depend
on news value. We have had very few complaints lately. Two or three years
ago, I remember looking at a couple of complaints that one subject had more
publicity than another. That does not say it has greater truth or sounder
philosophy, or anything else. It is the sort of thing that strikes newsmen as
having news value, and the judgment of newsmen is pretty good, and it is quite
probable that it also strikes the public as being of more interest.

By Mr. Boisvert:

Q. Mr. Dunton, do you see a way to check the objectivity of the news
without spending a lot of money?—A. You mean check it more?

Q. The objectivity of the news that you are getting.—A. You mean to have
a check to go back to the sources ourselves?

Q. Yes—A. No; it would cost a great deal of money to duplicate the
facilities.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. I think we ought to have the information complete about those payments
for news. Last year you paid Canadian Press $108,227; British United Press,
$35,000; and the French Press, $4,000, making a total of $147,227. Has there
been any change there?—A. There will be some changes coming up, but they
are under negotiation.

Q. If it is under negotiation, I will say no more about it.

By Mr. Murray:

Q. Would it not help the corporation to have the services of the best
newsman in the country, say at a salary of $15,000 a year, to be here at Ottawa
and other places at various times to cooperate with the news services? You are
paying out $147,000 now for all the services, and I suggest a lot of that should
be provided without cost since it originates from a cooperative news-gathering
agency across the country and which has already been paid for by the sub-
scribers to the press of the country.—A. I think they are anxious to have money
for it, too, when they supply it to us. ’

Q. Well, they are supplying it to you for money, but they extract first
the grain out of it and then sell you the straw.—A. I do not think any grain
comes out.

Q. It is all published in the other papers before it comes on the air.—A. No,
Mr. Murray. We get the exact items as they go to the newspapers. It comes to
our newsroom at the same time, over the same service.

Q. But it first goes on the street in the various cities?—A. No.

4 Q. The gathering of news and the editing of news is one of the most
scientific tasks that anyone could undertake, and I suggest to you that you would
save money and add to your newsroom service by having the most capable
man—you de not need too many of them on the staff—to sit in on the editing

of the news as it comes from the capital.—A. We need the basic service, but
that would cost us more.
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Q. Why do you send a special newsman to Paris?—A. That is quite a
separate thing. That newsman will have nothing to do with the material that
comes to us and goes on our news bulletin. He will have nothing to do with
that.

Q. Very properly, no doubt, but I cannot see why a rule applied there
should not apply in the handling of national politics in this country.—A. We
have an office in Ottawa and there are some of us who see things that go on
and perhaps would have an idea if some slanting went on in the news, but I do
not see how any newsman here could be of any help, because it is either
straight news or it is comment.

Mr. FuLToN: Your man in Paris is not a news reporter in any sense. He is
there to comment from time to time on developments which have been reported
in the news. Is that not the size of it?

The WITNESS: Yes.

Mr. KNIGHT: It is your opinion that we would not be able to do that cheaper
by the other means suggested? Do you mean that you are getting this news at
a cheaper rate, in so far as the work of parliament is concerned, than if you
did it directly?

The WITNESS: Yes.

Mr. FLEMING: You are an old newspaperman yourself, Mr. Dunton, and I
presume you have studied— 1

Mr. MURRAY: A former newspaperman, not “an old newspaperman”?

The WiITNESS: Aging rapidly, though.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. I presume that you personally have made a study of this system of
gathering of news and the way it is handled?—A. Yes.

Q. You have done that personally?—A. Yes.

Q. Do you see any place for improvement in the system?—A. I cannot see
any place for any major change or major improvement. I think from what we
see or know now that it is likely the best system. Naturally, if Canadian Press
or the other agencies wanted to charge us far too much money then it would
become more economical to set up our own complete news service, We are not
considering it and up to now we think this is the best system.

Q. How much are you spending on the news room itself, on the editing of
news?—A. On the news staft?

Q. Yes, how much did you spend in the last fiscal year?—A. Perhaps we
could go on to something else and see if the treasurer can look that up.

Mr. SMiTH (Queens-Shelburne): Could you also look up the number of
men engaged in editing?

The WiTness: That would take a little time—that is the total cost of our
own news staff. Would it be agreeable if we had the information produced at
a subsequent meeting?

Mr. FLEmING: Yes, and say something about the set-up, the staff, and their
experience.

The WiTnEss: The number in each place.

Mr. FLEMING: The number and their experience or qualifications.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Hansell?

Mr. HAnNSELL: I was just going to suggest that if the treasurer brings that
information to a subsequent meeting could we at the same time get & breakdown
of the item “press information”. It is $271,000.

The WITNESs: Yes, we could do that.




i

e s

——— = =l | 5K TG, 4

RADIO BROADCASTING 61

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any other questions under the heading of
“News”?

Mr. MuTcH: Just one, Mr. Chairman.
The CHAIRMAN: Go ahead, Mr. Mutch.

By Mr. Mutch:

Q. It was mentioned some time ago that Matthew Halton was the only
regularly employed overseas commentator. I am asking this question for
information, Mr. Dunton. Is it true that you have had protests in some number
about his broadcasts—taking objection to them on the ground that they were
definitely slanted?—A. No. I can remember two or three or a handful some
time ago, but I certainly have not seen anything recently, and at no time were
they in quantity.

Q. At any time during the recent British election?—A. I found nothing.

Q. I hope you understand that I am not making any suggestion or allega-
tion myself and I am asking for information. I have heard it asserted that such
was the case.—A. Certainly nothing has come to my office and I think nothing
to the C.B.C.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. I will say that I asserted, when the committee met in 1951, that I had
heard complaints about the fact that the Commentaries, especially in the case
of Mr. Halton, were definitely slanted to the left. Everybody recognizes that
Mr. Halton is a very able man and his broadcasts are newsy. Undoubtedly there
is a feeling, which I certainly share quite strongly, that he is very definitely
leftist in his interpretations.

I raised a question at that time about the necessity, or certainly the desir-
ability, of having some comments of a different type to balance the general
impression created on listeners.—A. There have been for some time a number of
other people used from Britain besides Mr. Halton. I am not saying anything
about your comment regarding the particular slanting of his commentaries but
we have used other people with other affiliations for commenting from Great
Britain.

Q. I want it to be quite clear that I think if you are going to have com-
mentators at all you cannot get away from the personal slant. No two people
have quite the same approach or interpretation. But, looking at your obligation
as a corporation to present a balance, an over-all balance, the object of my
urging is that you should have others. Mr. Halton is on the air more than
anybody else. He is under retainer for the C.B.C. and there was not enough
of the other type of commentary to balance the leftist tendencies expressed by
Mr. Halton?—A. Without admitting your opinion of him—

By Mr. I';leming:

Q. I said that without prejudice.—A. I would say there have been quite
a number of other people.

By Mr. Smith (Queens-Shelburne):

Q. May I ask this Mr. Dunton? There seems to be a lot of talk right in the
committee, and outside of the committee about the subject of slanting news. I
wonder if it would be possible to get some tabulation on the complaints of
slanting, whether the complaints are from heads of political parties or from
other organizations throughout the country, the number, and so on? Is there
any way you can check that?—A. We could have our files checked.

Q. I think the public should know whether it is as serious as it has been
stated?—A. As I say I can hardly remember any complaints in the last year.
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Q. That was my impression of your evidence but an examination of the
files might indicate that it might be more serious than you say or less than what
you say. I think it is quite important.

Mr. FLEMING: If it is going to mean a lot of work—I wonder if it is of much
value? I referred to reviewing files on a subject like that?

The WiTNEss: I think we can do a fairly good job quite quickly. They
should be on only one or two files.

Mr. HANSELL: I wonder if I might make a suggestion here to elucidate
things. I believe some of us have in our questions not entirely distinguished
between news broadcasts and news commentaries. I would not want it to get
out of the committee that there has been a great deal of complaints about the
slanting of news casts because my impression is that there has not been much
complaint made in respect of any slanting of actual news broadcasts. If there
is any complaint at all it most likely rests with news commentaries, which
broadcasts after all are opinions. I think we ought to be careful of that.

Mr. FLEMING: Have you finished Mr. Hansell?

Mr. HANSELL: Yes.

By Mr. Fleming:
Q. May I ask this question? Has there been any change in the set-up with
respect to the selection of commentators since we were over this subject a
year and a half ago,, Mr. Dunton? You brought us at that time quite an
extensive tabulation of the time on the air of the various commentators, both
overseas and domestic. Has there been any significant change in the selection
of commentators?—A. Has there been any significant change? The same
methods are still employed. We could do a similar analysis but that is quite
a lot of work.

: Q. I do not want to put you to it if there is a short answer?—A. The
answer is that the balance is still about the same as it was.

Q. I think it is not adequately balanced—I would just make that comment.
I am speaking of your overseas broadcasts?—A. Just the London one.

Q. I was not speaking of your broadcasts from Ottawa. I think you have
got some very good men here—A. You are just speaking of London. We
have other speakers who have been used relatively more during the last year
from London.

Q. Can you give us a short report on them?—A. I think we could have
that done.

Q. That is on the overseas, the London commentaries.

The CHAIRMAN: Is that agreeable? Agreed.

Mr. Stick: You are carrying on a private conversation up there and we
cannot hear it.

By Mr. Murray: !

Q. We are receiving a document from a Toronto outfit which monitors

the news or at least has a listening service on all C.B.C. and other broadcasts.
They, from time to time, allege that this one or that one uttered some subversive
comment on some matter. Do you know anything about that agency? Do you
know who they are, and what authority they have got?—A. I should think no

authority.
Q. All members of the House receive these communications?

Mr, FLEMING: I thought they came from Vancouver.
Mr, McWiLLiam: Yes, they do.

Mr. MURRAY: Mine come from Toronto.

Mr. FLEMING: Mine come from Vancouver.
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"The WITNESS: I have seen a few copies of one sheet from Toronto which
seems to be offered at $15 a month for a single mimeographed sheet. I would
say it was completely, utterly, and absolutely unfair.

Mr. MURRAY: Is it an anonymous thing? Does someone assume responsibility
for it?

The WITNESS: Not that I can see. I might say that the Vancouver thing, as
far as I know, has been dropped. We had some people look into it and they
found that it was using a false address. Whoever was doing it was being very
careful to hide their identity.

Mr. MuTcH: They apparently moved to Toronto and are hard to find there.

Mr. MURRAY: They lift 4 sentence out of a commentary and they will say:
Matthew Halton uttered these words on a certain date.
The WITNESS: As I said, I have seen a few sheets in the last few months

but they seem to have been working awfully hard to try and find any leftist
material in the C.B.C. commentaries.

Mr. KnigHT: I would like, with respect to what my friend Mr. Fleming
has said, not to let his remarks go altogether unchallenged, or to have it appear
as the unchallenged opinion of this committee. Personally, I do think there is
a very fair balance on the C.B.C. commentaries in regard to the things he was
talking about. I do not think that Mr. Halton, for example, is any more to
the left than a good many more commentators are to the right.

Some hon. MEMBER: Which is worse.

Mr. KnicHT: Leftism is only a matter of degree because, and I am not
admitting it is, but if Mr. Halton’s opinions are minority opinions it in no way
follows that his opinions should not be aired over a public service. I think
that opinions of all kinds should be aired over a public service and that we
should be— :

Mr. SticK: By a man paid by the C.B.C.?

Mr. KNI1GHT: Certainly, this is a public service and any minority opinion
ought to be represented on a public service—provided it is an opinion which
is held by a considerable number of people in the country—even a small number.

The WITNESS: I might say,that it is not my part to defend the views of
any particular commentator. I do know there are one or two complaints about
Mr. Halton which were reported some time ago, but the complaints seemed
to come from the fact that he was talking about things which the British Gov-
ernment at that time had done and which seemed to be going all right. The
complaint was that if anyone said that anything was going all right under a
socialist British government it was propaganda.

It comes down so much to a point of view, but I suggest that a good deal of
what Mr. Halton said was fairly straightforward reporting.
Mr. KN1GHT: Even Saskatchewan had a boost or two last week.

Mr. MacLEAN: The only adverse comment I have had regarding the C.B.C.
news is that individuals express an opinion that when convenient certain news
is ignored—just left out. It was not that the actual newscast itself was slanted
in any way. As an example, perhaps, which might verify the methods used,
in relation, perhaps, to this Ontario election, regardless of what party wins,
will there be the same amount of time given to the results, and will they be

broadcast the same number of times, or will it be the case that if a certain
party wins there‘will be more, necessarily?

The WiTNEss: I would put it this way: that if the C.C.F. party wins with

a large majority, I think that it would get more space. It would depend on
the news value of how the majority is.
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By Mr. Fleming:

Q. I would repeat what I said before: I do not suggest that we take
Matthew Halton off the air. I suggest that he is a good commentator and I
think his material is always of interest—A. I hope that is reported too.

Q. Yes, and I have always said that. And what I said when this matter
came up a year and a half ago was that I thought that in order to achieve your
full objective, that on balance you should have some people with more rightists
interpretations than Mr. Matthew_ Halton.—A. We will get a list since the first
of the year of all the commentators from Britain, mcludmg the Canadians who
have gone over there for the elections.

By Mr. Mutch:

Q. Is Matthew Halton a full-time employee of the C.B.C.?—A. No. He is
not. We have a contract with him for his services for broadecasting, but he is
not the same as a full staff member.

Q. Is there any other similar contract with anyone in England?—A. There
is an arrangement somewhat similar with Stursberg, at the United Nations.
We have to arrange for continuity there.

Q. Normally you would not associate the view of the commission with the
views expressed by these commgntators, anymore than you would with the
views expressed with respect to the weekend commentators?—A. No. But we
have to have them there.

Q. You do not suggest that you should exercise more discretion with respect
to these people who are your regular representatives; you are not in any more
invidious position with respect to anything that is broadcast from this country
in reports from our Capital Hill?>—A. No.

Q. I mean the local representatives on Capital Hill.—A. It is understood
that in the case of Matthew Halton he can express his own interpretations.

Q. And that is true with all your commentators, is it not?—A. Yes, but
there is a good deal of lower content of interpretation with respect to Halton’s
things than there is with respect to the other commentators.

Q. Undoubtedly some of this criticism has arisen from the fact that Halton
is on the air much more than anybody else has ever been.—A. I think when
we get the score we will find that it is not too bad. But we shall have to wait

to get the score.

By Mr. Knight:

Q. Mr. Chairman, I think that the balance is very good and I think that
the C.B.C. has done a fine job. And I want to make it clear, in case anyone
misunderstands me in what I have said before—I refer to my friends down
there at the other end of the room—that I would fight equally for the rights
of a rightist to get his views on the air as I would fight for the rights of a leftist
to get his views on the air. !

Mr. GAUTHIER (Portneuf): Even a bad one; would you support him?

Mr. KnigHT: Exactly. And I do not consider Mr. Halton to be much of a
leftist. I want to make that clear and I want to say that I would fight equally
for the right of a rightist. The mere fact that the Liberal party has disappeared
in Britain should not prevent the Liberal party having its views put over the
air at public expense. .

Mr. GAUTHIER (Portneuf): Do you mean, in Canada?

By Mr. Murray:
Q. Mr. Chairman, I think that Matthew Halton is a very able man. But
sometimes a young man will get up and say things, a young man who has not

- had very much experience in certain lines of endeavour. Let us suppose that
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things were not suppressed in respect to your commentators, that you allowed
them to give the facts as they were, and permitted the people to form their
own opinions on those facts. Would not that be one way of getting around the
problem?—A. We are trying, in any case.

Q. Mr. Halton gave it as his opinion that the Labour government would
not go back.—A. I do not think he did, but I would be glad to look into it.

Q. It would look like that from where he stood.

Mr. LancLois: Now that we are sure that Mr. Halton is going to be on the
newscast tonight, may we go on to the next item of business?

The CHAIRMAN: Proceed Mr. Dunton.

The WiTNESs: Mr. Chairman, I would like to have it put on the record
that it is my recollection that at both previous British elections, Mr. Halton
said that he thought the conservatives would win. Now, if you are going to
have any life in a broadcast, surely you will want to have some interpretation
of views on the part of a trained observer with regard to what is happening
and what is likely to happen.

Mr. FLEmiNG: But with a variety among them, of course.

The WITNESS: Yes. !

The CHAIRMAN: “C.B.C. News Round-up and La Revue de Tactualité”,
Are there any questions?

“Special Events”.

Mr. KN1GHT: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Dunton in his initial remarks, when he
introduced this report, gave me the idea that he would welcome an opportunity
for Mr. Bushnell perhaps saying a word or two about the magnificent feat
which the C.B.C. performed in connection with the visit of the Princess. I
wonder if it is the wish of the chairman and of the committee that Mr. Bushnell
say a word or two about that at this time?

The CHAIRMAN: It is agreed?

Agreed.

Mr. Bushnell, would you care to say a word in the way of a review of the
C.B.C. coverage of the Royal Visit?

Mr. BUSHNELL: (D'u'ect'or of Programs): Mr. Chairman, may I stand?
The CHAIRMAN: Surely.

Mr. BuseNELL: I have sat so long here this afternoon that I am getting
a little bit tired in a particular part of my anatomy.

First of all, let me say that this is a double honour for me today. In other
words, this is a repeat performance. I had the pleasure this morning of reporting
on the Royal Tour to our broad of governors. I brought with me a great many
notes. I think I have them here somewhere but I shall not burden you with
them. It is much easier to deal with the board of governors than it is to deal
with a committee of the House of Commons.

But, if I may go on, I think it was 10 o’clock when I was sitting in my
cottage which it just 12 miles away from here, when on the C.B.C. national
news I heard the report that Their Royal Highness were to visit Canada late
in August.

I turned to my wife—if this is treason, make the most of it—and I said
to my wife: “I wish they would stay home”. She said “why?” and I said: “for
the very simple reason that this is going to mean a great deal of work and you
will find out how much I shall be away from home in the next few weeks.”

The CHAIRMAN: Was she pleased?

Mr. B.USHNELL: She was very pleased. However, I came to the office the
next morning and I talked to Mr. Dunton. I said: “this is going to mean a great



66 SPECIAL COMMITTEE

deal of work for us, but at the same time it offers a very unusual opportunity for
the C.B.C. to step in and do a job comparable to its previous job, which it did
in 1939 with respect to the Royal Tour.”

So we set to work. I am not going to tell you an anecdote which I told this
morning. That is a secret with the board of governors; but I had a talk with my
assistant, Mr. Jennings, in Toronto and I said to him: “you heard the announ-
cement last night, so you had better get to work.” He said: “what shall I do?”
And I said: “go to work and secure hotel accommodation, get 25 rooms in each
hotel across this country; and you had also better start laying on transportation.”
That is how we started on the thing.

Then it was my chance to be wandering through the halls of the Chateau
Laurier. I do that quite often, and I happened to come across Mr. Walter
Thompson, the dean of public relations. He said to me: “I am glad to see you.
You are the very man I am looking for. I want you to be information officer
for the Royal Tour.” I said to him: “nothing doing.” And he said to me: “you
have been drafted and you are for it, and so I was.

On the 29th of August I came to Ottawa where I worked with
Mr. Thompson for several weeks. I might say that previous to then we had laid
plans on the C.B.C. for coverage of the Royal Tour, and our engineering division
had begun work on equipment. We had 39 mobile pieces of equipment shipped
across this country, and 3 miles of line for microphones. We had many things
to do, and I would like to pause at this point to express publicly my great
appreciation to the engeneering division of the C.B.C. for the excellent job it
has done in connection with the Royal Tour.

After working with Mr. Thompson at meetings beginning at 9 a.m. in
the morning and lasting until 12 o’clock at night, we finally passed something
over 4,000 “accreditations” for the press and the photographers, and 900 were
passed for the R.C.M.P. That would indicate, I think the great interest which
was taken in the Royal Tour by radio broadcasters, both the C.B.C. and the
private stations all across this country.

Then came the fateful day when we started out at Dorval. But as most of
you will recall, the Royal Visit was postponed a week, and that certainly
threw consternation into our camp because we had drawn up an almost fixed
schedule and we had to postpone everything on that schedule for exactly one
week. But we finally started out at Dorval where I am sorry to say some
people have told me it was not a great success. I am not here to apologize for it.
I can simply tell you that a condition which we did not anticipate arose and
unfortunately our commentator could not see; and more unfortunately, he
said so.

Now, actually it was this: arrangements had been made for him to have
a very good observation post—and I hope that my friends eof-the press will not
take this too much to heart. Maybe the photographers should. But there was
an unexpected event which took place and instead of Their Royal Highness
going immediately to meet the Governor General and the Prime Minister they
remained to speak with and to thank the crew of the airplane which had
'brought them over the Canada.

This looked as if it would be a very good picture, so away went the
photographers and the press; and the first thing we knew was that our
observer could not see. However, we started out from Dorval. \

I was acting in a sort of dual capacity as the supervisor, if you like,
of the C.B.C. arrangements and also as representing the information officer
aboard this train. I started out on the train from Montreal with 108 cor-
respondents, radio, photographers, and press, and also a crew of 45, with a
train of 14 coaches but only one dining_car. :
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We got to Quebec City, and we had to pick up from over 10 points so
that in Quebec City we had between 50 and 60 C.B.C. personnel. You may
say why?

We were reporting this tour in two languages, and along with each
language group went an engineer; and we were also reporting it inter-
nationally. We had with us, as a matter of fact, representatives of the B.B.C.
I do not think that any event in history has been more widely reported by
radio than was the Royal Visit.

Now, let me go back to the press train. I have said that I had two acts,
one was that of C.B.C. man, and the other was that of an information officer.
On the train we had with us representatives from private stations, and at
one time we had 12 recorders and these reports were being sent back to
private stations throughout the country. The C.B.C. had made its reporting
facilities available to every private station in the country. We had a job
to do. We had two broadcasting teams, one under Mr. Farrow and the other
under Mr. McCabe, composed of observers and technicians, and composed
as well of representatives of the international services. We had three sets
of teams; for instance, one started in Quebec and another would be setting
up in Ottawa, another one in Toronto, another in Winnipeg, and so on. I have
the figures in my bag. I think during the course of the tour we reported
something like 130 hours with a division of somewhere in the neighborhood
of 76 hours English and the balance—that would be 54 hours I think, in French.

I would just like to say a word—I could tell you a great many things
that I am sure would be of interest to you. I have in my bag some very fine
letters of appreciation and I am going to say we also got some criticism. We
made some mistakes, there is no doubt about that. But, on the whole, I think
the public reaction has been very good indeed. We wound up with a rather
dramatic finish in St. John’s, Newfoundland on November 13. And I was
quite surprised, in fact yesterday, to hear a friend of mine say: how in the
world did you arrange to have those lines break? We did not arrange to
have the lines break, the good Lord took care of it for us, as he usually does
with the C.B.C.; and He created a storm, and the first thing we knew—
although the announcer had warned us in advance—we had lost our lines
of communications between “Kippewa” and the shore. I think in my long
experience in broadcasting that that was one of the most dramatic finishes
of a series of broadcasts of which I have ever heard. That same evening
we gave a report on the Royal tour diary of what had happened. On the
whole, I think we accomplished what we set out to do, to give intimate factual

broadcasting. I should like to pay tribute to my colleagues who made that
possible.

If there are any particular questions you would like to ask I should be
happy to try to answer them.

Mr. Stick: I would like to say that in my opinion the broadcast from
Newfoundland was done very well indeed. I think you got the local
atmosphere down there, and I think the way in which it came over the air
was particularly good, I think it was wonderful. And I may also say that
had I been of the opposite opinion I would have been just as free with my
comment.

Mr. Kn1GHT: I would like to ask the name of the broadcaster who gave
that magnificent commentary the night of the royal visit to Montreal in
which he said, “it is not French, it is not English; it is Montreal”.

The Wrrness: That was Captain A. C. T. Brooks, who is our maritime
regional representative and now is in Halifax.

Mr. KniGHT: It was one of the finest broadcasts I think I ever heard.
96283—3 t
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The CHAIRMAN: Are there any questions arising out of Mr. Bushnell’s
remarks?
Are there any questions under the heading, special events?

By Mr. Murray:

Q. I wonder if Mr. Dunton could tell me whether you are carrying that
Korea project through? You refer to it on page 8, about having a C.B.C.
war correspondent team sent out to Korea. A. It has been there for some
time now. This report is dated the 1st of March, 1951.

Q. The team is out there now?—A. Yes, and it has been there for
some time.

Q. And that will be continued, of course?—A. Yes.

Q. Just let me ask you this: Is it getting news from hour to hour
regarding the great peace conference that is going on over there in Korea?—
A. 1t is getting a full report.

Q. I would not like to sit in on censorship on it, but I think people are
getting a little sick of hearing of peace being about to be signed, maybe next
week—and so on; the Chinese people are playing circles around the Americans
there, promising them this would happen or that would happen, and then in
the end nothing happens. I think the public could do with a little less of that
sort of thing.—A. Again, we have our sources of information, and I believe
people want to know what the news is for what it 1s worth whatever we
have. I wish it were more definite.

Q. I think the failure to have definition there is arousing false hopes in
the minds of the people and is playing very greatly into the hands of
propagandists on the other side—A. We have to report whatever we have
available, that is all.

The CHAIRMAN: If there are no other questions we will go on to music,
on page 11.

Then, light music, on page 14.

Mr. HANSELL: Mr. Chairman, what is the meaning of the asterisks we see
after certain items here?

The CHAIRMAN: Would you mind speaking up a little louder, please?

Mr. HANSELL: At the bottom of page 11, Mr. Dunton, there is an asterisk
which appears after “the Metropolitan Opera broadcasts”. I don’t get just
what that is there for.

The WirNEss: That refers to a note on another page. The asterisk denotes
that there is a commercial sponsor for the program.

By Mr. Fulton:

Q. On the question of sponsorship my recollection is that I noticed when
I was reading through your reports that you do not have an asterisk after
the New York Philharmonic broadcasts. Do you actually pay the New York
Philharmonic?—A. No, we have a very happy arrangement with all the
American networks under which we can take any of their sustaining programs
free. Under the joint arrangement we have with them we do not have to pay
anything extra for that.

Q. So it would not apply in that case. Are the Metropohtan operas not
sponsored?—A. It is sponsored by McColl-Frontenac Oil Company, paid time.

Q. In Canada, though not in the States?—A. In the States the sponsors
are Texaco, the corresponding company. The Metropolitan Opera was spon-
sored one year I think, in the States, but not here.

The CHAIRMAN: Light music, page 14.

Drama, page 15:
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By Mr. Fleming:

Q. Has there been any change respecting this subject, particularly in the
cultural aims of the C.B.C., or do you contemplate any improvements in the
light of the report of the Massey Commission?—A. I think the aims are the
same. I think we would like to see something in the way of improved
performance. e

Q. Would you like to expand your comments on the nature of your
approach to that, in that regard?—A. Well, I might say this, that we feel that
a number of our programs more or less as they are can be improved, that we
could do better by being more selective in our acceptance of commercial

g programs where we can replace them with what would be regarded as better

Canadian programs. That is more a matter of general improvement in the
kind of programs scheduled, and more in the performance of them, starting
with writing and production.

Q. Would you like to make any comment on the Canadian content of the
programs?—A. We would like to get it a little higher—

Hon. MEMBERS: We absolutely cannot hear down here.

The WiTNeEss: I think Canada will always want to have a certain amount
of good material coming from outside of Canada. We think we could improve
our pattern now by being more selective of what we get from outside of
Canada, from the standpoint more particularly of replacing it with good
Canadian material. We would like to use more talent and to give the talent
we use a better chance through better production and where needed better pay.

By Mr. Knight:

Q. Under what category do soap programs come in this report?
Mr. GAUTHIER: Speak up.

By Mr. Knight:

Q. I was asking under what category in this report do soap programs
come?—A. I think they should be included in drama, Mr. Knight. They are
daytime serial programs.

Q. I was going to ask Mr. Dunton if in view of his expectation to have a
little more money, he has just told us that they hope to make a better selection
of programs particularly from outside the countty, and I was going to ask
him if he thought perhaps it would be possible to eliminate some of these
programs of the type I have just mentioned in favour of something a little
better?—A. I think your last words raise a difficult question—a little better
—in whose mind? As I say, we would like to be more selective in the
programs replacing the daytime serials, but you have to remember that a
great many people like these programs. There are fewer than are carried on
the networks in the United States and we would want to be sure when we
replace them that people would like the things that we replace them with.

Q. I was going to ask as a supplementary question whether programs
that are generally put under the heading of soap programs, if you find any
increase or decrease in their popularity?—A. They are pretty steady and
pretty high. They are one of those kinds of programs which are either strongly
liked by people or strongly disliked—nobody seems to be neutral about them.

Q. Cleanliness is next to godliness, so I guess they like soap.

By Mr. MacLean:

Q. Mr. Dunton, I was wondering if any consideration is given to arranging
programs so that at all times as much as possible there is an alternative. There:
seems to be a tendency in some places when at a certain time of the day you
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have no choice except soap operas, another time there is news on two or three
stations at the same time. This applies to private stations as well as network
stations, and then there will be a relatively long gap when you cannot get any
news, so that if you miss the news on one station you cannot get it for quite
some time.—A. We try to alternate our programs, which is not always possible
because of the way commercials fall, but we try to do that. We do not control
any private stations, but in those programs you do get these clashes in some
localities, which are unfortunate but on all networks you seldom get these
clashes, the news, I think, is put on at different times.

By Mr. Murray:

Q. I was going to ask—Mr. Chairman—I think that the drama and the
music are of a very high order—I think all the people agree to that and
particularly the Americans think that your service here in Canada is almost
perfect as compared to theirs messed up as it is with advertising; but I was
wondering who was responsible for producing the Songs of Solomon the other
night. It was very beautiful, well done, and I want to congratulate whoever
did it—A. I think that was produced by our Montreal producer, Rupert
Kaplan, and I might say that members will be interested to know, if they do
not already, that the stage version has been taken by the American Broad-
casting Company in the United States and ‘has attracted a great deal of
interest and favourable comment. We have had some quite remarkable
comments on it.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. On what terms did they take it?—A. In the same way as we take it
from them. It is available to them so far free because we in turn can take
sustaining programs free.

Mr. MURRAY: Reciprocity, in other words.

Mr. FLEminGg: Without any invidious connotation on the word.

By Mr. Knight:

Q. I would like to ask, Mr. Dunton, to what extent, if any, what one might
call cultural programs are crowded off the good periods, that is, the best time
in the evening for the putting on of commercial programs for the sake of
revenue?—A. We have been restricted greatly in the last few years by too
great commercial rigidity. We hope with a greater supply of funds we might
think relatively more of having a good pattern of programming and not so
much of the dollars.

Q. I am glad to hear you express that as your intention.

. By Mr. Dinsdale:

Q. Mr. Chairman, in regard to the soap operas, what are the returns
financially for that particular feature to the C.B.C.—is it high?—A. It is quite
a considerable part of our commercial revenue. Most of them are five days a
week throughout the year, and that runs into a lot of money.

Q. Would that possibly account for their popularity as a broadcast?—
A. That has nothing to do with their popularity.

Q. I mean to the C.B.C.?—A. It is a combination. Our first aim is to try
and please all the different tastes of different people. Whether we like it or
not you have to realize that a great many people in the country like soap operas
and we have drawn a good revenue from them so it is a combination of the two.
We will be more selective in regard to them now, but I think anyone who
would simply banish daytime serials as such from the air in Canada would be
taking a great responsibility because so many people like them.
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By Mr. Knight:

Q. Mr. Dunton, to what depths are you willing to go for the sake of
revenue?—A. We hope to go to higher heights now that we will have more
money, but I do think we have to think of people’s tastes too. I suggest that
quite a lot of the daytime serials—there is nothing very harmful about them—
a lot of people like them and I think it would be unfair to banish them
completely. I think we can be more choosy with them and try and replace
them with things which might be of interest to people on the air if we have
the ingenuity to do it.

Q. I was thinking of the question of balance. I do not want to deny the
air to certain people, but I wanted to preserve this balance.—A. As I have
already said in that respect, our plans have been somewhat curtailed quite a
bit by our financial stringency.

By Mr. Dinsdale:
Q. Those soap programs come all together. Are they all put on by the
same people?—A. They come in blocks. i
Q. Is that the best time of day for that particular type of program?—
A. They like to build it up with several which they think are very good.
Q. I suppose it is the housewife who listens to them?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. Mr. Dunton, if the C.B.C. receives this substantial grant that is proposed
in the bill, what are you likely to do as regards types of programs such as